
North Mason Regional Fire Authority 
Board of Fire Commissioners Agenda  

June 14th (Belfair) & June 21st (Tahuya) 5:00 PM 
 

Blue information and Red action requested 
 

Call to order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Approval of Minutes: May meeting minutes have been attached 
for your review.      

 
Voucher Approval: Voucher materials and an expenditure report 
are attached for your review.    
 
Financial Report- NMRFA financial (budget summary) documents 
will be sent the middle of next week, once the Authority’s May Revenue 
Report is received from Mason County.  
 
Administration Report-  

 
• Frank Phillips Passing 

 
• Safety Days Recap 

 
• Stephanie Criess PM School Graduation   
 
• Lynch Pitt Wildland Fire  
 
• Former Store Site Parking (Tahuya Day) Update 
 
• Employee Performance Evaluations (Strategic Plan) 
 
• AmeriCorps Search 
 
• Mason County Standardized ICS (Strategic Plan)  

 
 
 



Old Business 
 
• TCA Contract Review and Approval- A draft contract from TCA 

Architecture and Planning (for services on the Tahuya Fire Station) are 
attached.   

 
New Business 

 
• Chelan Saturday Seminar Recap- Commissioner Severson will 

provide a recap on the material and education provided at the WFCA 
seminar. 
 

• Tina Miller Contract Extension MOU- A draft MOU for a two month 
extension of Tina Miller’s employment contract has been included for 
review and approval. 

 
• Mason County Fire Commissioners Meeting Recap- Commissioner 

McIntosh will give a recap on the Joint Mason County Fire Chiefs and 
Commissioners meeting held June 2nd.   
  

• Public Comment 
 
• Good of the Order 

 
• Adjournment 

 
• BVFF Meeting 

 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
North Mason Regional Fire Authority (NMRFA) 

Meeting Minutes 
460 NE Old Belfair Hwy 

5/10/2016 
 

Present: Commissioners Kewish, McIntosh, Quigley, Miller, Severson; Executive Assistant Patti, Chief 
Bakken, Assistant Chief Cooper 
Guests: Captain Jeromy Hicks, Volunteer Coordinator Tina Miller 
 
The meeting from April 12th and 19th were presented for approval.  

Commissioner Quigley moved to approve the meeting minutes as presented. Commissioner Severson 
seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

Vouchers- Vouchers for the month of May #165001 to #165104 in the amount of $445,396.30 were 
presented for approval.  

Commissioner Miller had questions on a voucher for car batteries for one of the vehicles and mud flaps 
for the brush truck. Assistant Chief Cooper provided an explanation and additional information was 
reviewed about the wildland brush truck and the grants we have received to enhance the wildland 
program.   

Commissioner Miller moved to approve the vouchers as presented; Commissioner Severson seconded 
the motion. Motion approved. 

FINANCIAL REPORT: Chief Bakken will provide a financial update at next week’s meeting.  

ADMINISTRATION REPORT: 

Last Dance recap/video: Cpt. Jeromy Hicks provided a detailed update on the last dance “Every 32 
Minutes” drill that took place at the High School. The event took place over two days and took six 
months to put together. He shared a moving video put together of the activities. There were many 
players who made the day possible.  

Safety Days – Belfair and Sand Hill Elementary: This year’s safety days are June 14th and 16th. Sign-up 
sheets will be distributed. We have been doing this for ten years and are very proud of our involvement 
in the schools.  

2nd Annual Chili Cook-off: This event is happening on June 25th at the Eagles Club. The event runs from 
11am-3pm. We are looking for chefs and tasters. AmeriCorps Volunteer Dani Willey is heading up the 
event.  



Page 2 of 2 
 

SAFER Grant Update: Tina Miller, Volunteer Coordinator provided a Power Point update on the SAFER 
Grant Program (attached). Chief Bakken added some of the successes and challenges we have faced 
with recruiting and retaining volunteers. We are not alone as this is nationwide issue.  

Narcan for EMT’s: We are seeing an increase in heroin overdoses in our County. Our agency alone has 
responded to six cases in the past two months. New to our experience is these users have been given 
doses of a drug called Narcan typically by individuals they are using the drug with. Narcan blocks and 
reverses the effects of the opiates rendering the drug ineffective. We are not sure how the individuals 
are obtaining Narcan. Our PM’s currently carry Narcan. And we have asked our MPD to review if it 
would be appropriate for our EMT’s to also administer Narcan due to the uptick in overdose cases. He 
intends to seek State approval. WE have heard the Sheriff’s Office is also reviewing to see if they should 
be allowed to carry and administer Narcan.   

NEW BUSINESS 

State Annual Report: Chief Bakken shared the 2015 Annual State Report is ready to be submitted.  A 
draft was distributed to the Commissioners. He thanked Executive Assistant Patti for her work on this.  

Admin-41 Cash Receipting Policy: This policy was established in accordance with the state’s Budgeting, 
Accounting and Reporting (BARS) manual to comply with WA State Law requirement to deposit all cash 
and cash like items within 24 hours of receipt.   

Commissioner Severson made a motion to approve and adopt Policy Admin-41 as presented: 
Commissioner Kewish seconded the motion. Motion approved. 

CAC Report: Commissioner Quigley provided a brief CAC Update. Of the three meetings scheduled for 
the remainder of the year the following Commissioners will attend with Commissioner Quigley: July 11 
(Commissioner Severson), September 12 (Commissioner Miller), November 14 (Commissioner Kewish).   

Public Comment: None 

Good of the Order:  

Joint Fire Commissioner/Fire Chief Meeting on June 2 in Shelton at the Civic Center starting at 6pm. 

Good of the Order: Happy Birthday to AC Cooper last Friday.  

Commissioner McIntosh moved to adjourn; Commissioner Quigley seconded the motion. Motion 
carried. The meeting was adjourned at 6:30pm. 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 
North Mason Regional Fire Authority (NMRFA) 

Meeting Minutes 
14880 NE North Shore Rd, Tahuya 

5/17/2016 
 

Present: Commissioners Kewish, McIntosh, Quigley, Miller, Severson; Executive Assistant Patti, Chief 
Bakken, Assistant Chief Cooper 
Guests: Bob Newbill 
 
Vouchers- An additional batch of Vouchers for the month of May #1605105 to #1605113 in the amount 
of $24,269.76 were presented for approval.  

Commissioner Kewish moved to approve the vouchers as presented; Commissioner Quigley seconded 
the motion. Motion approved. 

FINANCIAL REPORT: Chief Bakken provided a financial update for the Board. He noted we had an 
increase in expenses for the month of May which are attributed to the new ambulance purchase and the 
Tahuya Store demolition. The first half of taxes have come in and we expect additional tax monies to 
trickle in over the next month as the county continues to collect taxes. The second half of our taxes will 
come in during the month of October. He also noted we have not taken in the same level of timber 
revenue as last year. We are on target for our ambulance revenues. Executive Assistant Patti will be 
investing a portion of the tax monies into the State Pool in the coming month. 

ADMINISTRATION REPORT: 

TAC-3: Chief Bakken provided an update on the radio frequencies and the history behind our current Tac 
1 and Tac 2. We are underway of setting up a second channel (Tac 3). We have been working with the 
FCC to establish our radio licenses which tends to poses its own challenges. He added this will greatly 
improve the frequency throughout the County.  

Wildland: We have twenty- two individuals who have successfully completed the Wildland Red Card 
Training. They had a practice burn in Matlock, WA and did a fantastic job. As far as basic training goes 
they are ready to go on wildland fires. Our student wildland program is also underway and going great. 
Many will attend advance training in the coming weeks. Executive Assistant Patti and Cpt. Cleveland 
have also been taking part in webinars hosted by the State Patrol regarding reimbursements. We are 
going into this season well prepared.  

Commissioner McIntosh inquired if there have been any plans discussed to do fuel management in an 
effort to help counteract fires. Chief reported there were funds allocated but the total wasn’t nearly 
enough to spread that out to the entire state.  



Page 2 of 3 
 

Lorrain Court Fire: AC Cooper reported on a fire that happened on Lorrain Court in an attic. He was on 
scene and was pleased to report that we had no injuries and the crews worked hard to put it out quickly 
and safely.  

Nick Morgan/Jessica Roswold: Nick is one of our Probationary paramedics hired last June. Over the past 
48 hours, Nick had a whirlwind shift. Of the calls he had a high speed accident involving a motorbike; a 
camper stove that exploded on an individual; and a full cardiac arrest. All three patients were intubated 
and two of the needed to be airlifted. Chief Bakken commended Nick on his smart and quick thinking in 
all situations.  

He also spoke highly of Volunteer Jessica Roswold who was on shift at the Tahuya Station and 
responded to the cardiac arrest call. She performed CPR for 12 minutes on the patient until Nick and the 
crew followed and took over care. That individual, thanks to Jessica’s actions is expected to survive! Job 
well done by all!  

PUD 3 Correspondence: Chief Bakken reported there was a lot of misinformation regarding closing 
down the Belfair station. We were assured there are still technicians and other workers who respond to 
downed lines.  

Highway 3 Construction: Chief Bakken was approached by a reporter asking if the construction on 
Highway 3 has hindered our response times. He commented we have a great working arrangement with 
the construction crews and in the event of an emergency we have been waived thru to expedite our 
response. We appreciate our partnership.   

OLD BUSINESS 

TCA Architecture: Assistant Chief Cooper and Chief Bakken met with architect firm TCA recently. They 
are working on the scope of work and contract language which we plan to bring it to the Board for 
approval at the June meeting. While the process has taken a long time we will continue to move with 
careful consideration.  Commissioner McIntosh remarked how well the process is going.  

Community Paramedicine Update: Both Chief Bakken and Commissioner McIntosh were not able to 
attend the meeting on the program. The group will reconvene on June 22nd to discuss next steps. 

Ambulance Surplus: With the delivery of the new ambulance Chief Bakken we are submitting a proposal 
to declare the 1983, Type II van ambulance, VIN# IFDHS34MOJH02962 currently housed at Station 83 
(Hurd Rd) surplus. Commissioner Kewish remarked on the importance of having an ambulance there and 
we agree. In its place we will put a newer ambulance (2003 Type 3 box ambulance).  

Phillips Heart Monitor Surplus - Asset #1711: Chief Bakken remarked with the of our new Zoll monitors 
we would like to declare the Phillips Heart Monitor surplus.  

Commissioner Quigley made a motion to declare the 1983 Ford Type II van ambulance and the Phillips 
Heart Monitor Asset #1711 as surplus; Commissioner Miller seconded the motion. Motion approved.  



Page 3 of 3 
 

Public Comment: 

Tahuya Day: Tahuya Community Club President and area resident Bob Newbill remarked he would like 
to see the footprint of the Tahuya store used for vendors and/or parking at the annual Tahuya Day 
celebration. Chief Bakken reported there are issues in regards to ensuring the site is safe and poses little 
to no liability and whatever is done does not damage the septic and drain field. During the event our 
readiness response cannot be compromised. Bob is going to see if he can get volunteers to help prep the 
site which may include bringing in gravel. Bob will work with Assistant Chief Cooper to keep him 
updated on progress.   

Good of the Order: The Commissioners wished Chief Bakken a happy birthday.   

Commissioner Severson moved to adjourn; Commissioner Quigley seconded the motion. Motion 
carried. The meeting was adjourned at 6:03 pm. 

BOARD FOR VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS 
 
Present: Commissioner McIntosh, Assistant Chief Cooper, Executive Assistant Patti, Volunteer Stephanie 
Criess 
Commissioner McIntosh called the meeting to order at 4:58pm. 
 
Retirements: Two Retirements for Joanna and George Cates were presented for review and approval. 
 
Assistant Chief Cooper made a motion to approve the retirements as presented; Volunteer Criess 
seconded the motion. Motion approved.  
 
Physicals: Two volunteer physicals were presented for review and approval.  
 
Assistant Chief Cooper made a motion to approve the physicals as presented; Volunteer Criess 
seconded the motion. Motion approved.  
 
With no further business the meeting was adjourned at 5:01pm.  
 
 
______________________________________   
Authority Secretary Katie Patti 

______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Commissioner Kelley McIntosh    Commissioner Brooke Quigley 

 
______________________________________  ____________________________________ 
Commissioner Bob Miller    Commissioner Daniel Kewish 

 
______________________________________   
Commissioner Paul Severson 



VOUCHER COVER SHEET
Page 1 of 7

DISTRICT

BARS
Number

Vendor
Name

Vendor
Total

Vendor
Number

RFA General Expense Fund 2016FUND

North Mason Regional Fire Authority

Voucher
Number

06/11/2016DATE

BARS
Amount

Warrant
Number

BAKKEN, BEAU  522.10.10.0001BAK210 1606001   10,300.32

 522.10.10.9999    -1,977.00

 522.10.20.0010       -35.31

 522.10.20.0020      -152.25

 522.10.20.0030      -866.26

    5,955.70 522.10.20.0040    -1,313.80

BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT  522.10.10.0001BAN032 1606002   16,492.49

 522.10.10.0002     3,640.00

 522.10.10.9999   -22,891.31

 522.10.20.0010       -46.20

 522.10.20.0011        -8.33

 522.10.20.0020      -242.04

 522.10.20.0021       -52.78

 522.10.20.0030    -1,235.39

 522.10.20.0031      -222.77

 522.10.20.0040      -796.27

 522.11.10.0001     1,040.00

 522.11.20.0010        -0.60

 522.11.20.0020       -79.56

 522.20.10.0001    70,992.99

 522.20.10.3000     2,626.33

 522.20.20.0010      -534.08

 522.20.20.0020    -1,074.98

 522.20.20.0030    -5,999.47

 522.20.20.0040    -3,966.28

 522.71.10.0001    48,802.44

 522.71.20.0010      -175.35

 522.71.20.0020      -766.96

 522.71.20.0030    -4,296.21

   99,285.12 522.71.20.0040    -1,920.55

COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL TAXES  522.10.10.9999COL001 1606003   20,548.00

 522.10.20.0020       788.58

 522.10.20.0021       105.56

 522.11.20.0020       190.96

 522.20.20.0020     2,494.38

 522.21.20.0020       583.40

 522.22.20.0020        45.90

   26,290.70 522.71.20.0020     1,533.92

COOLIDGE, MICAH  522.10.10.9999COO116 1606004      -56.00

  131,531.52Cumulative Total
  131,531.52Page Total



VOUCHER COVER SHEET
Page 2 of 7

DISTRICT

BARS
Number

Vendor
Name

Vendor
Total

Vendor
Number

RFA General Expense Fund 2016FUND

North Mason Regional Fire Authority

Voucher
Number

06/11/2016DATE

BARS
Amount

Warrant
Number

 522.21.20.0020       -53.09

 522.21.49.0001       500.00

 522.22.49.0002        75.00

      584.91 522.23.10.0001       119.00

DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED COMP  522.10.10.9999STA175 1606005      700.00

 522.10.20.0040     1,900.00

 522.20.20.0040     6,400.00

   11,359.80 522.71.20.0040     2,359.80

DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES  522.10.20.0010DEP100 1606006      410.23

 522.10.20.0011        21.57

 522.11.20.0010         1.87

 522.20.20.0010     3,198.11

    4,620.46 522.71.20.0010       988.68

DIMARTINO/FORTIS INS CO  522.10.20.0040DIM100 1606007       91.64

 522.20.20.0040       540.18

    1,037.91 522.71.20.0040       406.09

HICKS, JEROMY  522.10.10.9999HIC200 1606008   -1,104.49

 522.20.10.0001     8,210.40

 522.20.20.0010       -33.11

 522.20.20.0020      -124.85

 522.20.20.0030      -690.49

    5,752.81 522.20.20.0040      -504.65

IAFF LOCAL 3876     2,089.80 522.10.10.9999IAF110 1606009    2,089.80

JOHNSON, TUCKER T  522.10.10.9999JOH002 1606010      -31.00

 522.21.20.0020       -38.25

      430.75 522.21.49.0001       500.00

KEWISH, DANIEL  522.10.10.9999KEW200 1606011       -2.00

 522.11.10.0001       208.00

 522.11.20.0010        -0.12

      189.96 522.11.20.0020       -15.92

KLAHR, DERIC  522.10.10.9999KLA001 1606012       -5.00

 522.21.20.0020       -38.25

      456.75 522.21.49.0001       500.00

LEOFF SYS - P/2  522.10.20.0030LEF150 1606013    2,751.38

 522.20.20.0030    10,850.34

   20,569.67 522.71.20.0030     6,967.95

MULLER, LINDSAY M.  522.10.10.9999MUL001 1606014      -48.00

  178,624.34Cumulative Total
   47,092.82Page Total



VOUCHER COVER SHEET
Page 3 of 7

DISTRICT

BARS
Number

Vendor
Name

Vendor
Total

Vendor
Number

RFA General Expense Fund 2016FUND

North Mason Regional Fire Authority

Voucher
Number

06/11/2016DATE

BARS
Amount

Warrant
Number

 522.20.20.0020       -47.36

 522.20.49.0001       500.00

      523.64 522.23.10.0001       119.00

NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT  522.10.20.0040NAC101 1606015      500.00

 522.20.20.0040       600.00

    2,000.00 522.71.20.0040       900.00

NELSON, JESSICA M  522.10.10.9999NEL001 1606016      -31.00

 522.21.20.0020       -38.25

      430.75 522.21.49.0001       500.00

NMRFA - FOOD FUND       130.00 522.10.10.9999NMR100 1606017      130.00

POLEN, ROBERT J.  522.10.10.9999POL001 1606018       -5.00

 522.21.20.0020       -38.25

      456.75 522.21.49.0001       500.00

ROSWOLD, JESSICA N.  522.22.20.0020ROS001 1606019      -22.95

      277.05 522.22.49.0002       300.00

RYAN, AUSTIN  522.21.20.0020RYA001 1606020       -9.11

      109.89 522.23.10.0001       119.00

SCREWS, GLENN  522.10.10.9999SCR001 1606021      -36.00

 522.21.20.0020       -38.25

      425.75 522.21.49.0001       500.00

SWETKOVICH, TRAVIS J  522.10.10.9999SWE001 1606022      -31.00

 522.21.20.0020       -38.25

      430.75 522.21.49.0001       500.00

WA PUB EMP RETIREMENT  522.10.20.0030WAS900 1606023    1,145.50

    1,775.22 522.10.20.0031       629.72

WSCFF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT     2,750.00 522.10.10.9999WSC050 1606024    2,750.00

ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC     2,132.50 522.20.41.3000ACT100 1606025    2,132.50

AIRGAS USA, LLC       882.79 522.72.31.1000AIR200 1606026      882.79

BARRETT, FRED       246.69 522.20.20.2000BAR165 1606027      246.69

BEAR CREEK COUNTRY STORE &        37.10 522.20.32.0010BEA001 1606028       37.10

BELFAIR WATER DISTRICT #1       124.22 522.10.47.1000BEL150 1606029      124.22

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF       174.25 522.20.20.2000BLU020 1606030      174.25

BOARD FOR VOLUNTEER        90.00 522.20.20.0070BOA090 1606031       90.00

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC     6,095.93 522.72.31.1000BOU100 1606032    6,095.93

  198,601.73Cumulative Total
   19,977.39Page Total



VOUCHER COVER SHEET
Page 4 of 7

DISTRICT

BARS
Number

Vendor
Name

Vendor
Total

Vendor
Number

RFA General Expense Fund 2016FUND

North Mason Regional Fire Authority

Voucher
Number

06/11/2016DATE

BARS
Amount

Warrant
Number

BRUCE TITUS  PORT ORCHARD       884.11 522.60.48.6000BRU200 1606033      884.11

CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES PLLC  522.71.41.0001CAS040 1606034      792.00

      892.00 522.71.41.2000       100.00

CASCADE NATURAL GAS        20.35 522.10.47.1000CAS100 1606035       20.35

CENTURY LINK  522.10.42.1000CEN160 1606036      135.62

 522.10.42.2000       135.89

 522.10.42.3000       135.61

      501.31 522.10.42.4000        94.19

COAST WENATCHEE HOTEL       335.64 522.45.43.0001COA001 1606037      335.64

DALTON MOTOR GRAPHICS, INC     2,717.50 594.28.64.1000DAL120 1606038    2,717.50

EF RECOVERY     1,277.22 522.77.41.0038EFR200 1606039    1,277.22

EHRESMAN, CARL        56.69 522.72.35.1000EHR110 1606040       56.69

EVERGREEN SAFETY COUNCIL INC        20.00 522.41.49.0000EVE165 1606041       20.00

FARMER BROS. CO. INC       145.20 522.10.31.0514FAR140 1606042      145.20

FASTSIGNS       725.00 522.30.31.1000FAS002 1606043      725.00

FERNANDO AYALA        16.57 589.00.00.1000AYA001 1606044       16.57

FIREFIGHTERS BOOKSTORE, INC       195.54 522.41.49.0002FIR001 1606045      195.54

GCR TIRES & SERVICE     2,261.48 594.28.64.1000GCR001 1606046    2,261.48

GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE  522.60.48.3000GIL275 1606047      201.20

 522.60.48.6000     2,064.38

 522.76.48.0452       499.43

    3,000.79 522.76.48.1000       235.78

GREY CHEVROLET, INC.        75.75 522.60.48.6000GRE001 1606048       75.75

HOOD CANAL COMMUNICATIONS       324.45 522.10.42.1000HOO071 1606049      324.45

HRA VEBA TRUST  522.10.20.0040HRA200 1606050    1,918.43

 522.20.20.0040     5,046.60

   10,594.97 522.71.20.0040     3,629.94

HUTTER, CHRISTY       500.00 522.10.41.1000HUT075 1606051      500.00

IMPERIAL TRUCK & RV       799.72 522.60.48.6000IMP001 1606052      799.72

KITSAP BANK - VISA  522.10.31.2000KIT072 1606053      229.00

 522.10.49.1000       240.00

      577.10 522.21.49.0002       108.10

L.N. CURTIS & SONS, INC       529.79 522.20.35.0060LNC100 1606054      529.79

LES SCHWAB  INC       141.05 522.60.48.6000LES110 1606055      141.05

  224,309.85Cumulative Total
   25,708.12Page Total



VOUCHER COVER SHEET
Page 5 of 7

DISTRICT

BARS
Number

Vendor
Name

Vendor
Total

Vendor
Number

RFA General Expense Fund 2016FUND

North Mason Regional Fire Authority

Voucher
Number

06/11/2016DATE

BARS
Amount

Warrant
Number

LIFE ASSIST  522.72.31.1000LIF100 1606056    1,076.94

    1,391.88 522.72.35.1000       314.94

MAGGIE LAKE WATER DISTRICT        32.00 522.10.47.9000MAG080 1606057       32.00

MASON COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS     5,900.00 522.45.41.0055MAS255 1606058    5,900.00

MASON COUNTY GARBAGE, INC.  522.10.47.1000MAS300 1606059       63.24

 522.10.47.1200        83.24

 522.10.47.6000        46.88

      212.02 522.10.47.8000        18.66

MED-TECH RESOURCE, INC        58.28 522.72.31.1000MED024 1606060       58.28

MEDICARE BLUE RX        41.90 522.20.20.2000MED200 1606061       41.90

MITCHELL LUMBER CO.  522.20.31.6000MIT100 1606062       23.83

      505.23 522.30.31.1000       481.40

NATIONAL HOSE TESTING  522.50.48.0001NAT076 1606063    9,825.00

   11,158.50 522.50.48.0002     1,333.50

NMRFA- REVOLVING FUND  522.10.42.2000NMR200 1606064      159.91

 522.10.47.1000       107.99

      436.36 522.10.47.8000       168.46

NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN  INC       285.47 522.20.48.1000NOR156 1606065      285.47

PACIFIC WELDING SUPPLIES LLC        77.82 522.45.35.0001PAC002 1606066       77.82

PUD #1        44.73 522.10.47.4000PUD100 1606067       44.73

PUD #3  522.10.47.1100PUD300 1606068       41.60

 522.10.47.2000        39.45

 522.10.47.3000        43.28

 522.10.47.5000        40.46

 522.10.47.6000       228.10

 522.10.47.7000        55.26

 522.10.47.8000       185.74

      681.00 522.10.47.9000        47.11

QUILL CORPORATION -       241.74 522.10.31.0100QUI100 1606069      241.74

RECOGNITION PLUS        35.33 522.20.31.7000REC200 1606070       35.33

SAFEWAY        26.67 522.72.31.1000SAF112 1606071       26.67

SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE  522.20.31.9000SCO150 1606072       17.33

 522.30.31.1000        22.90

 522.41.31.0000        33.32

 522.50.41.0200        98.13

  245,438.78Cumulative Total
   21,128.93Page Total



VOUCHER COVER SHEET
Page 6 of 7

DISTRICT

BARS
Number

Vendor
Name

Vendor
Total

Vendor
Number

RFA General Expense Fund 2016FUND

North Mason Regional Fire Authority

Voucher
Number

06/11/2016DATE

BARS
Amount

Warrant
Number

      295.35 522.50.48.0300       123.67

SEA-WESTERN, INC.  522.20.31.0005SEA125 1606073      858.09

 522.20.31.3000     1,959.78

 522.20.31.5000       121.50

 522.20.48.0003     2,622.52

    5,741.10 522.20.48.0004       179.21

SNOVER, BARRY       104.90 522.20.20.1000SNO100 1606074      104.90

STERICYCLE INC        20.72 522.71.41.1000STE505 1606075       20.72

TARGHEE FIRE EDUCATION       450.00 522.45.49.0001TAR001 1606076      450.00

TRAILS END WATER DISTRICT        32.06 522.10.47.3000TRA092 1606077       32.06

UNITED HEALTH CARE (RX)        53.90 522.20.20.1000UNI128 1606078       53.90

UNITED HEALTH CARE INS.       224.25 522.20.20.1000UNI130 1606079      224.25

VERIZON WIRELESS       546.94 522.10.42.1000VER145 1606080      546.94

VFIS C/O M & T BANK     5,538.00 522.10.46.1000VFI200 1606081    5,538.00

WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS.  522.10.20.0040WAS016 1606082    2,369.73

 522.10.20.0041       131.60

 522.20.20.0040    14,787.87

   24,657.22 522.71.20.0040     7,368.02

WAVE BROADBAND        62.61 522.10.47.1000WAV100 1606083       62.61

WESTBAY AUTO PARTS  INC  522.60.48.6000WES077 1606084       32.52

      141.69 522.76.31.0451       109.17

WILCOX & FLEGEL INC.     2,412.54 522.20.32.0010WIL012 1606085    2,412.54

CALLBACK STAFFING SOLUTIONS        47.25 522.10.49.1000CAL002 1606086       47.25

  285,767.31Cumulative Total
   40,328.53Page Total



VOUCHER COVER SHEET
Page 7 of 7

DISTRICT

BARS
Number

Vendor
Name

Vendor
Total

Vendor
Number

RFA General Expense Fund 2016FUND

North Mason Regional Fire Authority

Voucher
Number

06/11/2016DATE

BARS
Amount

Warrant
Number

BOARD AUTHORIZATION

_______________________________________  
Commissioner                              Date

We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners for the district named above do hereby certify 

identified above are approved for payment in the amount of $

  285,767.31Cumulative Total
            Page Total

285,767.31 on 06/11/2016.
that the services or merchandise herein specified have been received and that the vouchers 

_______________________________________  
Commissioner                              Date

_______________________________________  
Commissioner                              Date

_______________________________________  
Secretary                                     Date

_______________________________________  
Commissioner                              Date

_______________________________________  
Commissioner                              Date



Amount

06/09/16

Page 1 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
BAK210 BAKKEN, BEAU1606001Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:

89566/2016 522.10.10.0001       447.8406/30/16 BA
89566/2016 522.10.10.0001     8,956.8006/30/16 CHIEF
89566/2016 522.10.10.0001       895.6806/30/16 LONG 10
89566/2016 522.10.10.9999    -1,852.0006/30/16 FIT
89566/2016 522.10.10.9999      -125.0006/30/16 MERP
89566/2016 522.10.20.0010       -35.3106/30/16 L&I-FF
89566/2016 522.10.20.0020      -152.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89566/2016 522.10.20.0030      -866.2606/30/16 LEOFF2
89566/2016 522.10.20.0040    -1,300.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89566/2016 522.10.20.0040       -13.8006/30/16 PREMERA-F

     5,955.70Subtotal

BAN032 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT DEPOSIT1606002Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89576/2016 522.10.10.0001     8,583.6006/30/16 AC
89576/2016 522.10.10.0001       429.1806/30/16 BA
89576/2016 522.10.10.0001     4,621.3506/30/16 EXECASST
89576/2016 522.10.10.0001       858.3606/30/16 LONG 10
89576/2016 522.10.10.0001     2,000.0006/30/16 PARTREG
89576/2016 522.10.10.0002     3,640.0006/30/16 VOLCORD
89576/2016 522.10.10.9999      -700.0006/30/16 DC-DCP-EE
89576/2016 522.10.10.9999    -1,985.3106/30/16 DUES
89576/2016 522.10.10.9999   -17,606.0006/30/16 FIT
89576/2016 522.10.10.9999      -100.0006/30/16 FOOD
89576/2016 522.10.10.9999    -2,500.0006/30/16 MERP
89576/2016 522.10.20.0010       -16.1806/30/16 L&I-ADMIN
89576/2016 522.10.20.0010       -30.0206/30/16 L&I-FF
89576/2016 522.10.20.0011        -8.3306/30/16 L&I-SAFER
89576/2016 522.10.20.0020      -242.0406/30/16 MEDICARE
89576/2016 522.10.20.0021       -52.7806/30/16 MEDI-SAFER
89576/2016 522.10.20.0030      -830.1606/30/16 LEOFF2
89576/2016 522.10.20.0030      -405.2306/30/16 PERS2
89576/2016 522.10.20.0031      -222.7706/30/16 PER2-SAFER



Amount

06/09/16

Page 2 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89576/2016 522.10.20.0040      -200.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89576/2016 522.10.20.0040      -500.0006/30/16 DC-NATION
89576/2016 522.10.20.0040       -91.6406/30/16 DISABILITY
89576/2016 522.10.20.0040        -4.6306/30/16 PREMERA-S
89576/2016 522.11.10.0001     1,040.0006/30/16 COMM-MTG
89576/2016 522.11.20.0010        -0.6006/30/16 L&I-ADMIN
89576/2016 522.11.20.0020       -15.0806/30/16 MEDICARE
89576/2016 522.11.20.0020       -64.4806/30/16 SOCSEC
89576/2016 522.20.10.0001       474.6906/30/16 AA
89576/2016 522.20.10.0001       105.0006/30/16 AL
89576/2016 522.20.10.0001     1,448.0006/30/16 BA
89576/2016 522.20.10.0001    14,928.0006/30/16 CAPT-FF
89576/2016 522.20.10.0001    29,855.0006/30/16 FF1
89576/2016 522.20.10.0001     4,180.0006/30/16 FF4
89576/2016 522.20.10.0001     4,478.3006/30/16 LONG 10
89576/2016 522.20.10.0001    15,524.0006/30/16 PROBFF
89576/2016 522.20.10.3000     2,626.3306/30/16 OT
89576/2016 522.20.20.0010      -534.0806/30/16 L&I-FF
89576/2016 522.20.20.0020    -1,074.9806/30/16 MEDICARE
89576/2016 522.20.20.0030    -5,999.4706/30/16 LEOFF2
89576/2016 522.20.20.0040    -3,000.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89576/2016 522.20.20.0040      -400.0006/30/16 DC-NATION
89576/2016 522.20.20.0040      -449.3306/30/16 DISABILITY
89576/2016 522.20.20.0040       -82.8006/30/16 PREMERA-F
89576/2016 522.20.20.0040       -20.2606/30/16 PREMERA-M
89576/2016 522.20.20.0040       -13.8906/30/16 PREMERA-S
89576/2016 522.71.10.0001       167.4906/30/16 AA
89576/2016 522.71.10.0001        35.0006/30/16 AL
89576/2016 522.71.10.0001     1,309.1506/30/16 BA
89576/2016 522.71.10.0001     7,464.0006/30/16 CAPT-FF
89576/2016 522.71.10.0001     2,716.8006/30/16 LONG 10
89576/2016 522.71.10.0001    19,704.0006/30/16 PMFF1
89576/2016 522.71.10.0001     6,240.0006/30/16 PMFF2



Amount

06/09/16

Page 3 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89576/2016 522.71.10.0001    11,166.0006/30/16 PROB-PMFF
89576/2016 522.71.20.0010      -175.3506/30/16 L&I-FF
89576/2016 522.71.20.0020      -766.9606/30/16 MEDICARE
89576/2016 522.71.20.0030    -4,296.2106/30/16 LEOFF2
89576/2016 522.71.20.0040    -1,000.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89576/2016 522.71.20.0040      -450.0006/30/16 DC-NATION
89576/2016 522.71.20.0040      -406.0906/30/16 DISABILITY
89576/2016 522.71.20.0040       -55.2006/30/16 PREMERA-F
89576/2016 522.71.20.0040        -9.2606/30/16 PREMERA-S

    99,285.12Subtotal

COL001 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL TAXES1606003Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89716/2016 522.10.10.9999    20,548.0006/30/16 FIT Deduction
89716/2016 522.10.20.0020       394.2906/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89716/2016 522.10.20.0020       394.2906/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89716/2016 522.10.20.0021        52.7806/30/16 MEDI-SAFER Contribution
89716/2016 522.10.20.0021        52.7806/30/16 MEDI-SAFER Deduction
89716/2016 522.11.20.0020        18.1006/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89716/2016 522.11.20.0020        18.1006/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89716/2016 522.11.20.0020        77.3806/30/16 SOCSEC Contribution
89716/2016 522.11.20.0020        77.3806/30/16 SOCSEC Deduction
89716/2016 522.20.20.0020     1,208.8106/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89716/2016 522.20.20.0020     1,208.8106/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89716/2016 522.20.20.0020        38.3806/30/16 SOCSEC Contribution
89716/2016 522.20.20.0020        38.3806/30/16 SOCSEC Deduction
89716/2016 522.21.20.0020        55.2906/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89716/2016 522.21.20.0020        55.2906/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89716/2016 522.21.20.0020       236.4106/30/16 SOCSEC Contribution
89716/2016 522.21.20.0020       236.4106/30/16 SOCSEC Deduction
89716/2016 522.22.20.0020         4.3506/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89716/2016 522.22.20.0020         4.3506/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89716/2016 522.22.20.0020        18.6006/30/16 SOCSEC Contribution
89716/2016 522.22.20.0020        18.6006/30/16 SOCSEC Deduction



Amount

06/09/16

Page 4 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89716/2016 522.71.20.0020       766.9606/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89716/2016 522.71.20.0020       766.9606/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction

    26,290.70Subtotal

COO116 COOLIDGE, MICAH1606004Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89596/2016 522.10.10.9999       -51.0006/30/16 FIT
89596/2016 522.10.10.9999        -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89596/2016 522.21.20.0020       -10.0606/30/16 MEDICARE
89596/2016 522.21.20.0020       -43.0306/30/16 SOCSEC
89596/2016 522.21.49.0001       500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
89596/2016 522.22.49.0002        75.0006/30/16 TVOLSHIFT
89596/2016 522.23.10.0001       119.0006/30/16 DNRTIME

       584.91Subtotal

STA175 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED COMP1606005Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89726/2016 522.10.10.9999       700.0006/30/16 DC-DCP-EE Deduction
89726/2016 522.10.20.0040       400.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Contribution
89726/2016 522.10.20.0040     1,500.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Deduction
89726/2016 522.20.20.0040     3,000.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Contribution
89726/2016 522.20.20.0040     3,400.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Deduction
89726/2016 522.71.20.0040       559.8006/30/16 CAPT-DCP Contribution
89726/2016 522.71.20.0040       800.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Contribution
89726/2016 522.71.20.0040     1,000.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Deduction

    11,359.80Subtotal

DEP100 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES1606006Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89736/2016 522.10.20.0010        25.7106/30/16 L&I-ADMIN Contribution
89736/2016 522.10.20.0010        16.1806/30/16 L&I-ADMIN Deduction
89736/2016 522.10.20.0010       303.0106/30/16 L&I-FF Contribution
89736/2016 522.10.20.0010        65.3306/30/16 L&I-FF Deduction
89736/2016 522.10.20.0011        13.2406/30/16 L&I-SAFER Contribution
89736/2016 522.10.20.0011         8.3306/30/16 L&I-SAFER Deduction
89736/2016 522.11.20.0010         1.1506/30/16 L&I-ADMIN Contribution
89736/2016 522.11.20.0010         0.7206/30/16 L&I-ADMIN Deduction
89736/2016 522.20.20.0010     2,630.9206/30/16 L&I-FF Contribution



Amount

06/09/16

Page 5 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89736/2016 522.20.20.0010       567.1906/30/16 L&I-FF Deduction
89736/2016 522.71.20.0010       813.3306/30/16 L&I-FF Contribution
89736/2016 522.71.20.0010       175.3506/30/16 L&I-FF Deduction

     4,620.46Subtotal

DIM100 DIMARTINO/FORTIS INS CO1606007Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89746/2016 522.10.20.0040        91.6406/30/16 DISABILITY Deduction
89746/2016 522.20.20.0040       540.1806/30/16 DISABILITY Deduction
89746/2016 522.71.20.0040       406.0906/30/16 DISABILITY Deduction

     1,037.91Subtotal

HIC200 HICKS, JEROMY1606008Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89606/2016 522.10.10.9999      -104.4906/30/16 DUES
89606/2016 522.10.10.9999      -870.0006/30/16 FIT
89606/2016 522.10.10.9999        -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89606/2016 522.10.10.9999      -125.0006/30/16 MERP
89606/2016 522.20.10.0001     7,464.0006/30/16 CAPT-COC
89606/2016 522.20.10.0001       746.4006/30/16 LONG 10
89606/2016 522.20.20.0010       -33.1106/30/16 L&I-FF
89606/2016 522.20.20.0020      -124.8506/30/16 MEDICARE
89606/2016 522.20.20.0030      -690.4906/30/16 LEOFF2
89606/2016 522.20.20.0040      -400.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89606/2016 522.20.20.0040       -90.8506/30/16 DISABILITY
89606/2016 522.20.20.0040       -13.8006/30/16 PREMERA-F

     5,752.81Subtotal

IAF110 IAFF LOCAL 38761606009Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89756/2016 522.10.10.9999     2,089.8006/30/16 DUES Deduction

     2,089.80Subtotal

JOH002 JOHNSON, TUCKER T1606010Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89616/2016 522.10.10.9999       -31.0006/30/16 FIT
89616/2016 522.21.20.0020        -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89616/2016 522.21.20.0020       -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89616/2016 522.21.49.0001       500.0006/30/16 RES-SR



Amount

06/09/16

Page 6 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
       430.75Subtotal

KEW200 KEWISH, DANIEL1606011Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89626/2016 522.10.10.9999        -2.0006/30/16 FIT
89626/2016 522.11.10.0001       208.0006/30/16 COMM-MTG
89626/2016 522.11.20.0010        -0.1206/30/16 L&I-ADMIN
89626/2016 522.11.20.0020        -3.0206/30/16 MEDICARE
89626/2016 522.11.20.0020       -12.9006/30/16 SOCSEC

       189.96Subtotal

KLA001 KLAHR, DERIC1606012Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89636/2016 522.10.10.9999        -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89636/2016 522.21.20.0020        -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89636/2016 522.21.20.0020       -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89636/2016 522.21.49.0001       500.0006/30/16 RES-SR

       456.75Subtotal

LEF150 LEOFF SYS - P/21606013Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89766/2016 522.10.20.0030     1,054.9606/30/16 LEOFF2 Contribution
89766/2016 522.10.20.0030     1,696.4206/30/16 LEOFF2 Deduction
89766/2016 522.20.20.0030     4,160.3806/30/16 LEOFF2 Contribution
89766/2016 522.20.20.0030     6,689.9606/30/16 LEOFF2 Deduction
89766/2016 522.71.20.0030     2,671.7406/30/16 LEOFF2 Contribution
89766/2016 522.71.20.0030     4,296.2106/30/16 LEOFF2 Deduction

    20,569.67Subtotal

MUL001 MULLER, LINDSAY M.1606014Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89646/2016 522.10.10.9999       -43.0006/30/16 FIT
89646/2016 522.10.10.9999        -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89646/2016 522.20.20.0020        -8.9806/30/16 MEDICARE
89646/2016 522.20.20.0020       -38.3806/30/16 SOCSEC
89646/2016 522.20.49.0001       500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
89646/2016 522.23.10.0001       119.0006/30/16 DNRTIME

       523.64Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 7 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
NAC101 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT1606015Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:

89776/2016 522.10.20.0040       500.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Deduction
89776/2016 522.20.20.0040       200.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Contribution
89776/2016 522.20.20.0040       400.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Deduction
89776/2016 522.71.20.0040       450.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Contribution
89776/2016 522.71.20.0040       450.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Deduction

     2,000.00Subtotal

NEL001 NELSON, JESSICA M1606016Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89656/2016 522.10.10.9999       -31.0006/30/16 FIT
89656/2016 522.21.20.0020        -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89656/2016 522.21.20.0020       -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89656/2016 522.21.49.0001       500.0006/30/16 RES-SR

       430.75Subtotal

NMR100 NMRFA - FOOD FUND1606017Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89786/2016 522.10.10.9999       130.0006/30/16 FOOD Deduction

       130.00Subtotal

POL001 POLEN, ROBERT J.1606018Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89666/2016 522.10.10.9999        -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89666/2016 522.21.20.0020        -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89666/2016 522.21.20.0020       -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89666/2016 522.21.49.0001       500.0006/30/16 RES-SR

       456.75Subtotal

ROS001 ROSWOLD, JESSICA N.1606019Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89676/2016 522.22.20.0020        -4.3506/30/16 MEDICARE
89676/2016 522.22.20.0020       -18.6006/30/16 SOCSEC
89676/2016 522.22.49.0002       300.0006/30/16 TVOLSHIFT

       277.05Subtotal

RYA001 RYAN, AUSTIN1606020Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89686/2016 522.21.20.0020        -1.7306/30/16 MEDICARE
89686/2016 522.21.20.0020        -7.3806/30/16 SOCSEC
89686/2016 522.23.10.0001       119.0006/30/16 DNRTIME



Amount

06/09/16

Page 8 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
       109.89Subtotal

SCR001 SCREWS, GLENN1606021Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89696/2016 522.10.10.9999       -31.0006/30/16 FIT
89696/2016 522.10.10.9999        -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89696/2016 522.21.20.0020        -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89696/2016 522.21.20.0020       -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89696/2016 522.21.49.0001       500.0006/30/16 RES-SR

       425.75Subtotal

SWE001 SWETKOVICH, TRAVIS J1606022Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89706/2016 522.10.10.9999       -31.0006/30/16 FIT
89706/2016 522.21.20.0020        -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89706/2016 522.21.20.0020       -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89706/2016 522.21.49.0001       500.0006/30/16 RES-SR

       430.75Subtotal

WAS900 WA PUB EMP RETIREMENT SYS-PERS1606023Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89796/2016 522.10.20.0030       740.2706/30/16 PERS2 Contribution
89796/2016 522.10.20.0030       405.2306/30/16 PERS2 Deduction
89796/2016 522.10.20.0031       406.9506/30/16 PER2-SAFER Contribution
89796/2016 522.10.20.0031       222.7706/30/16 PER2-SAFER Deduction

     1,775.22Subtotal

WSC050 WSCFF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT TRUST1606024Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89806/2016 522.10.10.9999     2,750.0006/30/16 MERP Deduction

     2,750.00Subtotal

ACT100 ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC1606025Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
90056/2016 522.20.41.3000     2,132.5005/09/161605098 Radio

     2,132.50Subtotal

AIR200 AIRGAS USA, LLC1606026Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88946/2016 522.72.31.1000       123.0705/16/169051483087 O2
88946/2016 522.72.31.1000        31.4905/16/169051483087 O2
88946/2016 522.72.31.1000       274.7005/16/169051483087 O2
88946/2016 522.72.31.1000       212.0405/16/169051483087 Cylindar



Amount

06/09/16

Page 9 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
88946/2016 522.72.31.1000       241.4905/16/169051483087 Cylindar

       882.79Subtotal

BAR165 BARRETT, FRED1606027Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89216/2016 522.20.20.2000       111.4006/01/16June LEOFF 1
89226/2016 522.20.20.2000       135.2904/01/16Reimbursement RX

       246.69Subtotal

BEA001 BEAR CREEK COUNTRY STORE & FEED1606028Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88776/2016 522.20.32.0010        37.1005/28/16Fuel Fuel- non-ethanol

        37.10Subtotal

BEL150 BELFAIR WATER DISTRICT #11606029Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88896/2016 522.10.47.1000       124.2205/01/1636 Sta 21

       124.22Subtotal

BLU020 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MONTANA1606030Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89236/2016 522.20.20.2000       174.2506/01/16June June

       174.25Subtotal

BOA090 BOARD FOR VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTERS1606031Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89316/2016 522.20.20.0070        90.0006/01/16June 3 volunteers

        90.00Subtotal

BOU100 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC1606032Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89326/2016 522.72.31.1000       510.2005/17/1682150411 Med supplies
89336/2016 522.72.31.1000       747.6205/20/1682154108 Med supplies
89346/2016 522.72.31.1000     2,318.7605/27/1682160834 Med supplies
89356/2016 522.72.31.1000        33.7005/31/1682163220 Med supplies
89366/2016 522.72.31.1000     1,420.4305/06/1682140652 Med supplies
89376/2016 522.72.31.1000       547.9005/02/1682135350 Med supplies
89386/2016 522.72.31.1000       517.3205/02/1682135351 Med supplies

     6,095.93Subtotal

BRU200 BRUCE TITUS  PORT ORCHARD FORD1606033Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89176/2016 522.60.48.6000       884.1105/31/16P8051 Veh Repairs 03 Amb Oil in

       884.11Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 10 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
CAS040 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES PLLC1606034Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:

89446/2016 522.71.41.2000       100.0005/19/16Douglas Andrew Douglas
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Nelson, Amber
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Henry, Luke
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Cook, Gabriel
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Bartlette, Adam
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Nilsen, Nathaniel
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Cochran, William
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Crowther, Amberlee
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Macero, Eugene
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Nelson, Jessica
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Swetkovich, Travis
90066/2016 522.71.41.0001        72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Veazquez, Angel

       892.00Subtotal

CAS100 CASCADE NATURAL GAS1606035Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88916/2016 522.10.47.1000        20.3506/01/16304 021 0000 9 Sta 21 Natural Gas

        20.35Subtotal

CEN160 CENTURY LINK1606036Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88886/2016 522.10.42.3000       135.6106/01/16June 360-275-8201
88886/2016 522.10.42.2000       135.8906/01/16June 360-275-9487
88886/2016 522.10.42.1000       135.6206/01/16June 206-T03-7070
88886/2016 522.10.42.4000        94.1906/01/16June 360-275-6478

       501.31Subtotal

COA001 COAST WENATCHEE HOTEL1606037Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89426/2016 522.45.43.0001       335.6406/05/1620426 Hotel Acommodations-Criess

       335.64Subtotal

DAL120 DALTON MOTOR GRAPHICS, INC1606038Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89186/2016 594.28.64.1000     2,717.5004/22/164526 2016 Ambulance Graphics

     2,717.50Subtotal

EFR200 EF RECOVERY1606039Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89056/2016 522.77.41.0038     1,277.2205/13/160026045 Ambulance billing



Amount

06/09/16

Page 11 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
     1,277.22Subtotal

EHR110 EHRESMAN, CARL1606040Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88956/2016 522.72.35.1000        56.6904/21/16Amazon Ambulance Bins

        56.69Subtotal

EVE165 EVERGREEN SAFETY COUNCIL INC1606041Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89206/2016 522.41.49.0000        20.0006/01/16HICKS Hicks CPR Recertification

        20.00Subtotal

FAR140 FARMER BROS. CO. INC1606042Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89096/2016 522.10.31.0514       145.2005/16/1663593273 Coffee

       145.20Subtotal

FAS002 FASTSIGNS1606043Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89946/2016 522.30.31.1000       725.0005/19/1623031391 Life Vest Station

       725.00Subtotal

AYA001 FERNANDO AYALA1606044Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89436/2016 589.00.00.1000        16.5712/26/1313-44801 Ambulance Refund

        16.57Subtotal

FIR001 FIREFIGHTERS BOOKSTORE, INC1606045Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89106/2016 522.41.49.0002       195.54  /  / FF2 training

       195.54Subtotal

GCR001 GCR TIRES & SERVICE1606046Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89886/2016 594.28.64.1000     2,261.4805/25/16808-87078 Brush Truck

     2,261.48Subtotal

GIL275 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE1606047Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88786/2016 522.60.48.6000       150.4305/24/1626863 Lube, Oil & Filter
88796/2016 522.60.48.6000        95.2305/25/1626912 Repair Door Handle
88806/2016 522.60.48.6000       142.4405/27/1626917 Check Cold Misfire
88816/2016 522.76.48.0452       499.4304/29/1626759 Headlights Inop.
88826/2016 522.60.48.3000       201.2005/18/1626855 LOF Brush Truck
89816/2016 522.76.48.1000       124.5406/07/1626983 Rear Differential Service
89826/2016 522.76.48.1000       111.2406/07/1626981 LOF 2014 E450
89956/2016 522.60.48.6000     1,676.2805/24/1626880 Front Brakes



Amount

06/09/16

Page 12 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
     3,000.79Subtotal

GRE001 GREY CHEVROLET, INC.1606048Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89906/2016 522.60.48.6000        75.7506/03/166055334/1 Lube, Oil, Filter

        75.75Subtotal

HOO071 HOOD CANAL COMMUNICATIONS1606049Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88856/2016 522.10.42.1000       324.4506/01/1610187689 Phone and Internet Service

       324.45Subtotal

HRA200 HRA VEBA TRUST1606050Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89476/2016 522.10.20.0040     1,918.4306/01/16June HRA/VEBA
89476/2016 522.20.20.0040     5,046.6006/01/16June HRA/VEBA
89476/2016 522.71.20.0040     3,629.9406/01/16June HRA/VEBA

    10,594.97Subtotal

HUT075 HUTTER, CHRISTY1606051Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89246/2016 522.10.41.1000       500.0006/01/16June June

       500.00Subtotal

IMP001 IMPERIAL TRUCK & RV1606052Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89196/2016 522.60.48.6000       799.7204/01/1616-2082 Repair Block Heater

       799.72Subtotal

KIT072 KITSAP BANK - VISA1606053Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
90006/2016 522.21.49.0002       108.1006/01/161-2-3 Personal Student picture frames
90016/2016 522.10.49.1000       240.0005/18/16Allyn Comm Assn Allyn Days Booth Fee
90026/2016 522.10.31.2000       229.0005/24/16ShutterStock Shutterstock Images

       577.10Subtotal

LNC100 L.N. CURTIS & SONS, INC1606054Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89976/2016 522.20.35.0060       529.7905/16/1626605 TIC Batteries

       529.79Subtotal

LES110 LES SCHWAB  INC1606055Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89836/2016 522.60.48.6000        65.1006/07/1640900192825 Tire Change out
89896/2016 522.60.48.6000        75.9506/08/1640900192966 Winter Tire Change out

       141.05Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 13 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
LIF100 LIFE ASSIST1606056Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:

89456/2016 522.72.35.1000       314.9405/26/16753302 05262016la
89526/2016 522.72.31.1000       308.0306/08/16754831 EMS Supplies
89536/2016 522.72.31.1000       653.2905/16/16751926 EMS Supplies
89546/2016 522.72.31.1000       115.6205/18/16752375 EMS Supplies

     1,391.88Subtotal

MAG080 MAGGIE LAKE WATER DISTRICT1606057Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89506/2016 522.10.47.9000        32.0006/03/1624 Water Service

        32.00Subtotal

MAS255 MASON COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION1606058Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89516/2016 522.45.41.0055     5,900.0003/31/16002 2016 Recruit Academy

     5,900.00Subtotal

MAS300 MASON COUNTY GARBAGE, INC.1606059Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88756/2016 522.10.47.6000        46.8806/01/16June Sta 27
88756/2016 522.10.47.1200        83.2406/01/16June Fire Hall
88756/2016 522.10.47.1000        63.2406/01/16June Sta 21
88756/2016 522.10.47.8000        18.6606/01/16June Sta 81

       212.02Subtotal

MED024 MED-TECH RESOURCE, INC1606060Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89466/2016 522.72.31.1000        58.2805/19/1659992 EMS Supplies

        58.28Subtotal

MED200 MEDICARE BLUE RX1606061Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89266/2016 522.20.20.2000        41.9006/01/16June LEOFF 1

        41.90Subtotal

MIT100 MITCHELL LUMBER CO.1606062Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88836/2016 522.20.31.6000        23.8305/14/161605-672145 Dowel Bar
89046/2016 522.30.31.1000        43.4805/16/161605-672247 Life Vest Station
89916/2016 522.30.31.1000       176.5105/18/161605-672484 Life Vest Station
89926/2016 522.30.31.1000        63.0405/18/161605-672526 Life Vest Station
89936/2016 522.30.31.1000       198.3705/27/161605-673553 Life Vest Station

       505.23Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 14 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
NAT076 NATIONAL HOSE TESTING SPECIALTIES  INC1606063Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:

90036/2016 522.50.48.0001     9,825.0005/04/1645227-16-00105 Hose
90036/2016 522.50.48.0002     1,333.5005/04/1645227-16-00105 Ladder

    11,158.50Subtotal

NMR200 NMRFA- REVOLVING FUND1606064Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89066/2016 522.10.42.2000       159.9105/25/16CHK# 3144 Century Link
89076/2016 522.10.47.8000       168.4605/25/16CHK# 3142 Wave Broadband
89086/2016 522.10.47.1000       107.9905/25/16CHK# 3143 Direct TV - Sta 21

       436.36Subtotal

NOR156 NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN  INC1606065Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89116/2016 522.20.48.1000       285.4705/25/1616-14014 Advanced PPE Cleaning

       285.47Subtotal

PAC002 PACIFIC WELDING SUPPLIES LLC1606066Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89876/2016 522.45.35.0001        77.8205/18/1601373425 Live Fire Training Prop

        77.82Subtotal

PUD100 PUD #11606067Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88846/2016 522.10.47.4000        44.7305/26/1620101800 Sta 24

        44.73Subtotal

PUD300 PUD #31606068Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88936/2016 522.10.47.1100        41.6006/01/16June Sta 83
88936/2016 522.10.47.9000        47.1106/01/16June Sta 82
88936/2016 522.10.47.6000       228.1006/01/16June Sta 27
88936/2016 522.10.47.7000        55.2606/01/16June Sta 28
88936/2016 522.10.47.5000        40.4606/01/16June Sta 25
88936/2016 522.10.47.8000       185.7406/01/16June Sta 81
88936/2016 522.10.47.3000        43.2806/01/16June Sta 23
88936/2016 522.10.47.2000        39.4506/01/16June Sta 22

       681.00Subtotal

QUI100 QUILL CORPORATION - PREFERRED CUSTOMER1606069Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89396/2016 522.10.31.0100       241.7406/08/167780155 Toner, file folders, stap

       241.74Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 15 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
REC200 RECOGNITION PLUS1606070Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:

89416/2016 522.20.31.7000        35.3303/18/1676565 CRT Service Recognition

        35.33Subtotal

SAF112 SAFEWAY1606071Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89406/2016 522.72.31.1000        26.6706/07/161606071 Bottled water

        26.67Subtotal

SCO150 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE1606072Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88976/2016 522.30.31.1000        22.9005/27/1692555 nuts/bolts lifejacket
88986/2016 522.41.31.0000        15.8105/22/1692437 Fire Training Prop
88996/2016 522.41.31.0000        17.5105/17/1692357 Fire Training Prop
89006/2016 522.50.41.0200        11.9105/12/1692282 Ant Spray & Garage Opener batt
89016/2016 522.20.31.9000         8.6705/18/1692393 Laundry Bins Gym
89026/2016 522.50.48.0300         4.3305/09/1692218 27 toilet repair
89036/2016 522.50.48.0300       119.3406/01/1692626 New combo lock for statio
89846/2016 522.50.41.0200        86.2206/07/1692725 Station 81 Yard
90076/2016 522.20.31.9000         8.6605/20/1692417 Gym supplies

       295.35Subtotal

SEA125 SEA-WESTERN, INC.1606073Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88966/2016 522.20.31.3000     1,959.7805/05/16191335 Bunker Gear
89856/2016 522.20.31.5000        60.7505/27/16191810 MORGAN
89866/2016 522.20.31.5000        60.7503/25/16190377 MITCHELL
89986/2016 522.20.31.0005       858.0905/10/16191432 boots scholarship
89996/2016 522.20.48.0004       179.2102/22/16189680 Compressor oil
90046/2016 522.20.48.0003     2,622.5205/21/16191676 flow testing

     5,741.10Subtotal

SNO100 SNOVER, BARRY1606074Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89276/2016 522.20.20.1000       104.9006/01/16June LEOFF 1 Medical

       104.90Subtotal

STE505 STERICYCLE INC1606075Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88926/2016 522.71.41.1000        20.7205/31/16303348343 Medical Waste Removal

        20.72Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 16 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
TAR001 TARGHEE FIRE EDUCATION FOUNDATION1606076Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:

89966/2016 522.45.49.0001       450.0005/26/16007-16 Wildland Urban Interface Class

       450.00Subtotal

TRA092 TRAILS END WATER DISTRICT1606077Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88906/2016 522.10.47.3000        32.0605/27/1617 Sta 23

        32.06Subtotal

UNI128 UNITED HEALTH CARE (RX)1606078Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89286/2016 522.20.20.1000        53.9006/01/16June LEOFF 1 Rx

        53.90Subtotal

UNI130 UNITED HEALTH CARE INS. (MEDICAL)1606079Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89296/2016 522.20.20.1000       224.2506/01/16July - 025985123-1 July

       224.25Subtotal

VER145 VERIZON WIRELESS1606080Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88866/2016 522.10.42.1000       546.9405/15/1697655011115 Cell Service

       546.94Subtotal

VFI200 VFIS C/O M & T BANK1606081Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89256/2016 522.10.46.1000     4,918.0006/01/16103193109 Installment 6
89306/2016 522.10.46.1000       620.0005/06/16138435110 Addition

     5,538.00Subtotal

WAS016 WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS. FUND1606082Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
89486/2016 522.10.20.0040       526.4006/01/16June Admin
89486/2016 522.20.20.0040     1,710.8006/01/16June Fire
89486/2016 522.10.20.0041       131.6006/01/16June Safer
89486/2016 522.71.20.0040       921.2006/01/16June EMS
89496/2016 522.10.20.0040     1,843.3306/01/16June Admin
89496/2016 522.20.20.0040    13,077.0706/01/16June Fire
89496/2016 522.71.20.0040     6,446.8206/01/16June EMS

    24,657.22Subtotal

WAV100 WAVE BROADBAND1606083Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88876/2016 522.10.47.1000        62.6105/27/168136150140042527 Cable

        62.61Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 17 of 17 Period: 6/2016
Vouchers: All

Voucher Transactions

Account(s)Period Tran #

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
WES077 WESTBAY AUTO PARTS  INC1606084Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:

89126/2016 522.76.31.0451        96.0104/01/16533256 Exhaust system repair
89136/2016 522.76.31.0451         7.6804/29/16538407 New Medic Exhaust mod
89146/2016 522.60.48.6000        11.8304/29/16538440 Brush Truck Mud Flaps
89156/2016 522.60.48.6000         3.3503/28/16532275 Ail Leak E81
89166/2016 522.76.31.0451         5.4803/28/16532235 Air Leak E81
89556/2016 522.60.48.6000        17.3406/07/16545327 Fuel Additive A81

       141.69Subtotal

WIL012 WILCOX & FLEGEL INC.1606085Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
88766/2016 522.20.32.0010     1,275.7405/30/16CL18844/0044805 Fuel
88766/2016 522.20.32.0010     1,136.8005/30/16CL18844/0044805 Fuel

     2,412.54Subtotal

CAL002 CALLBACK STAFFING SOLUTIONS LLC1606086Voucher: Vendor: Approval/Warrant Info:
90086/2016 522.10.49.1000        47.2506/01/163813 Online monthly fee

        47.25Subtotal

Total    285,767.31



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 1 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

BAKKEN
Adm Trng
522.45.31.1000 Admin Staff Training: OOS 0.00 0.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 100
522.45.41.1000 Admin Staff Training: PS 0.00 2,370.00 0.00 -2,370.00 0
522.45.43.1000 Admin Staff Training: Travel 0.00 1,353.32 0.00 -1,353.32 0
522.45.49.1000 Admin Staff Training: Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 3,723.32 12,500.00 8,776.68Subsubtotal for Adm Trng

Amb Refund
589.00.00.1000 Ambulance Refunds: OSC 16.57 2,507.37 5,000.00 2,492.63 49

16.57 2,507.37 5,000.00 2,492.63Subsubtotal for Amb Refund

Benefits
522.10.20.0010 Admin Staff- Labor and Industry Insurance 328.72 1,909.51 680,000.00 678,090.49 99
522.10.20.0020 Admin Staff- Medicare 394.29 2,354.21 0.00 -2,354.21 0
522.10.20.0030 Admin Staff- WA State Retirement 1,795.23 10,444.76 0.00 -10,444.76 0
522.10.20.0040 Admin Staff- HRA, HI, DC, Disability 4,669.73 29,758.10 0.00 -29,758.10 0
522.20.20.0010 Firefighter/EMT- Labor and Industry Insurance 2,630.92 15,514.75 0.00 -15,514.75 0
522.20.20.0020 Firefighter/EMT- Medicare 1,247.19 7,439.11 0.00 -7,439.11 0
522.20.20.0030 Firefighter/EMT- WA State Retirement 4,160.38 25,035.52 0.00 -25,035.52 0
522.20.20.0040 Firefighter/EMT- HRA, HI, DC, Disability 22,903.72 139,839.36 0.00 -139,839.36 0
522.71.20.0010 Firefighter/Paramedic- Labor and Industry Insurance 813.33 7,899.39 0.00 -7,899.39 0
522.71.20.0020 Firefighter/Paramedic- Medicare 766.96 4,593.18 0.00 -4,593.18 0
522.71.20.0030 Firefighter/Paramedic- WA State Retirement 2,671.74 15,999.35 0.00 -15,999.35 0
522.71.20.0040 Firefighter/Paramedic- HRA, HI, DC, Disability 12,743.30 76,459.80 0.00 -76,459.80 0

55,125.51 337,247.04 680,000.00 342,752.96Subsubtotal for Benefits

Commission
522.11.10.0001 Commissioner Stipends 1,248.00 10,192.00 33,700.00 23,508.00 69
522.11.20.0010 Labor and Industry Insurance 1.15 12.98 0.00 -12.98 0
522.11.20.0020 Social Security and Medicare 95.48 779.66 0.00 -779.66 0



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 2 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.45.31.2000 Commissioner Training: OOS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.45.41.2000 Commissioner Training: PS 0.00 580.00 0.00 -580.00 0
522.45.43.2000 Commissioner Training: Travel 0.00 855.84 0.00 -855.84 0
522.45.49.2000 Commissioner Training: Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

1,344.63 12,420.48 33,700.00 21,279.52Subsubtotal for Commission

Computers
522.10.31.1000 Computer Hardware: OOS 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 100
522.10.31.2000 Computer Software: OOS 229.00 586.06 0.00 -586.06 0
522.10.41.1000 IT Support Service: PS 500.00 3,000.00 0.00 -3,000.00 0

729.00 3,586.06 12,000.00 8,413.94Subsubtotal for Computers

Elections
522.10.51.1000 Mason/Kitsap County Elections Cost: PS 0.00 172.86 6,000.00 5,827.14 97

0.00 172.86 6,000.00 5,827.14Subsubtotal for Elections

Emergency
589.00.00.0000 Emergency Contingency 0.00 0.00 500,140.68 500,140.68 100

0.00 0.00 500,140.68 500,140.68Subsubtotal for Emergency

Insurance
522.10.46.1000 Authority General Liability Insurance 5,538.00 40,206.00 67,500.00 27,294.00 40
522.10.46.2000 Accident and Sickness Insurance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

5,538.00 40,206.00 67,500.00 27,294.00Subsubtotal for Insurance

LEOFF 1
522.20.20.1000 Retirement Medical Costs- BS 383.05 6,162.10 7,500.00 1,337.90 17
522.20.20.2000 Retirement Medical Costs- FB 462.84 2,932.45 7,500.00 4,567.55 60

845.89 9,094.55 15,000.00 5,905.45Subsubtotal for LEOFF 1

Legal
522.10.41.2000 Legal Services: PS 0.00 78.00 4,000.00 3,922.00 98

0.00 78.00 4,000.00 3,922.00Subsubtotal for Legal



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 3 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

Misc Expen
522.10.31.3000 Miscellaneous Expenes: OOS 0.00 1,464.26 10,000.00 8,535.74 85
522.10.43.1000 Miscellaneous Expense: Admin Travel 0.00 98.50 0.00 -98.50 0
522.10.45.1000 Miscellaneous Expense: Operating Rentals &

Leases
0.00 3,345.53 0.00 -3,345.53 0

522.10.48.1000 Miscellaneous Expense: Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 408.51 0.00 -408.51 0
522.20.35.1000 Miscellaneous Expense: Small Tools & Minor

Equipment
0.00 66.64 0.00 -66.64 0

0.00 5,383.44 10,000.00 4,616.56Subsubtotal for Misc Expen

Prof Serv
522.10.49.1000 Memberships and Subscriptions: PS 240.00 7,502.72 18,000.00 10,497.28 58
522.10.49.2000 Miscellaneous: PS 0.00 776.17 0.00 -776.17 0

240.00 8,278.89 18,000.00 9,721.11Subsubtotal for Prof Serv

Salaries
522.10.10.0001 Admin Staff Salaries and Wages 26,792.81 157,561.61 1,975,000.00 1,817,438.39 92
522.10.10.9999 Payroll Clearing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.10.0001 Firefighter/EMT Staff Salaries 79,203.39 480,636.93 0.00 -480,636.93 0
522.20.10.3000 Firefighter OT 2,626.33 19,071.12 0.00 -19,071.12 0
522.71.10.0001 Firefighter/Paramedic Staff Salaries 48,802.44 292,954.64 0.00 -292,954.64 0

157,424.97 950,224.30 1,975,000.00 1,024,775.70Subsubtotal for Salaries

221,264.57 1,372,922.31 3,338,840.68 1,965,918.37 58Subtotal for BAKKEN
CAPITAL
Capital E
594.28.64.1000 Capital Machinery and Equipment 4,978.98 204,645.82 1,181,394.05 976,748.23 82

4,978.98 204,645.82 1,181,394.05 976,748.23Subsubtotal for Capital E

4,978.98 204,645.82 1,181,394.05 976,748.23 82Subtotal for CAPITAL
CLEVELAND
Amenities



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 4 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.20.31.1000 Station Amenities 0.00 993.00 4,000.00 3,007.00 75

0.00 993.00 4,000.00 3,007.00Subsubtotal for Amenities

Equip Rep
522.20.35.0010 Fire 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 100
522.20.35.0020 Small Engine Equipment 0.00 3,758.40 0.00 -3,758.40 0
522.20.35.0030 Appliances and Nozzles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.35.0040 Extrication Equipment 0.00 162.75 0.00 -162.75 0
522.20.35.0050 Hand Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.35.0060 Hand Held Equipment 529.79 535.27 0.00 -535.27 0
522.20.35.0070 Ladders 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.35.0090 Miscellaneous Items 0.00 904.61 0.00 -904.61 0
522.20.48.0080 Repairs & Maintenance: Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 846.08 0.00 -846.08 0

529.79 6,207.11 21,000.00 14,792.89Subsubtotal for Equip Rep

Equip Res
522.20.35.0110 SCBA Upgrades 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.35.0200 Fire Equipment Reserve 0.00 0.00 159,586.09 159,586.09 100

0.00 0.00 159,586.09 159,586.09Subsubtotal for Equip Res

Equip Test
522.50.48.0001 Hose Testing 9,825.00 9,825.00 12,000.00 2,175.00 18
522.50.48.0002 Ladder Testing 1,333.50 1,333.50 0.00 -1,333.50 0
522.50.48.0003 Extinguisher Testing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

11,158.50 11,158.50 12,000.00 841.50Subsubtotal for Equip Test

ORV
522.45.31.0006 ORV Training Supplies 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 100
522.45.41.0007 ORV Training Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.50.48.1000 ORV Repair and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00Subsubtotal for ORV

Radios



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 5 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.20.35.2000 Radio & Radio Equipment Purchasing 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00 100
522.20.41.3000 Radio Install/Work and Professional Services 2,132.50 2,382.54 0.00 -2,382.54 0
522.20.48.3000 Radio Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 21.58 0.00 -21.58 0

2,132.50 2,404.12 15,000.00 12,595.88Subsubtotal for Radios

SCBA
522.20.35.0004 New Cylindar 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.35.0005 New SCBA Pack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.41.0002 Air Analysis 0.00 200.00 0.00 -200.00 0
522.20.48.0003 Flow Testing 2,622.52 2,622.52 0.00 -2,622.52 0
522.20.48.0004 Compressor Service & Repairs 179.21 179.21 12,500.00 12,320.79 98
522.20.48.0005 Cylindar Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.48.0006 SCBA Pack Repair 0.00 75.13 0.00 -75.13 0
522.20.48.0007 SCBA Mask Repair 0.00 7,389.78 0.00 -7,389.78 0

2,801.73 10,466.64 12,500.00 2,033.36Subsubtotal for SCBA

State Fire
522.23.10.0001 DNR Firefighter Salaries Students & Volunteers 357.00 357.00 0.00 -357.00 0
522.23.20.0010 DNR Firefighter L&I- Students and Volunteers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

357.00 357.00 0.00 -357.00Subsubtotal for State Fire

Supplies
522.10.31.0514 Station Supplies: OOS 145.20 2,232.10 6,500.00 4,267.90 65
522.10.35.0516 Small Tools & Minor Equipment: (Station Supplies) 0.00 20.59 0.00 -20.59 0
522.10.49.0519 Station Supplies: Miscellaneous 0.00 491.01 0.00 -491.01 0

145.20 2,743.70 6,500.00 3,756.30Subsubtotal for Supplies

Wildland
522.20.31.0005 Wildland Programs: OOS 858.09 4,916.37 10,500.00 5,583.63 53
522.20.48.5000 Wildland Equipment Replacement 0.00 280.94 2,500.00 2,219.06 88

858.09 5,197.31 13,000.00 7,802.69Subsubtotal for Wildland



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 6 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

17,982.81 39,527.38 245,086.09 205,558.71 83Subtotal for CLEVELAND
COOPER
Academy
522.45.31.3000 Fire Academy: OOS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.45.41.3000 Fire Academy: PS 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 100
522.45.49.3000 Fire Academy: Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00Subsubtotal for Academy

Awards
522.10.31.4000 Awards & Recognition: OOS 0.00 492.61 850.00 357.39 42
522.10.49.3000 Awards & Recognition & Code 13: Miscellaneous 0.00 112.50 0.00 -112.50 0

0.00 605.11 850.00 244.89Subsubtotal for Awards

Buildings
522.50.31.0100 Building Maintenance: OOS 0.00 340.70 15,000.00 14,659.30 97
522.50.41.0200 Building Maintenance: PS 98.13 862.60 0.00 -862.60 0
522.50.48.0300 Buildings Maintenance: Repair & Maintenance 123.67 6,728.55 0.00 -6,728.55 0
522.50.49.0385 Building Maintenance: Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

221.80 7,931.85 15,000.00 7,068.15Subsubtotal for Buildings

Capital E
594.28.63.1000 Other Improvements: Authority Sign/Station 27 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 100

0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00Subsubtotal for Capital E

Dispatch
522.20.51.0015 MACECOM Dispatching Service: PS 0.00 17,756.50 35,513.00 17,756.50 50

0.00 17,756.50 35,513.00 17,756.50Subsubtotal for Dispatch

EAP
522.71.41.6000 Employee Assistance Plan: PS 0.00 717.12 2,000.00 1,282.88 64

0.00 717.12 2,000.00 1,282.88Subsubtotal for EAP

Education



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 7 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.45.31.0004 Career Staff Education Training: OOS 0.00 870.29 20,000.00 19,129.71 95
522.45.41.0004 Career Staff Education Training: PS 0.00 4,053.68 0.00 -4,053.68 0
522.45.43.0003 Career Staff Education Training: Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.45.49.0004 Career Staff Education Training: Miscellaneous 0.00 177.65 0.00 -177.65 0

0.00 5,101.62 20,000.00 14,898.38Subsubtotal for Education

Student FF
522.21.20.0020 Social Security and Medicare 291.70 1,108.34 0.00 -1,108.34 0
522.21.49.0001 Student Firefighter Stipend 3,500.00 13,200.00 35,000.00 21,800.00 62
522.21.49.0002 Student Firefighter Program: OOS 108.10 1,292.87 0.00 -1,292.87 0

3,899.80 15,601.21 35,000.00 19,398.79Subsubtotal for Student FF

Training
522.41.31.0000 Training External - Supplies (Training) 33.32 820.72 45,000.00 44,179.28 98
522.41.35.0000 Training External - Small Tools Minor Equipment

(Training)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

522.41.41.0000 Training External - Services (Training) 0.00 3,830.00 0.00 -3,830.00 0
522.41.49.0000 Training External - Miscellaneous (Training) 20.00 1,094.53 0.00 -1,094.53 0
522.45.31.0001 Office & Operating Supplies:  Fire (Training) 0.00 81.38 0.00 -81.38 0
522.45.35.0001 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: Fire (Training) 77.82 77.82 0.00 -77.82 0
522.45.41.0001 Fire (Training): PS 0.00 2,601.49 0.00 -2,601.49 0
522.45.42.0001 Communications: (Fire Training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.45.43.0001 Fire Training : Travel 335.64 3,118.18 0.00 -3,118.18 0
522.45.49.0001 Miscellaneous: (Fire Training) 450.00 450.00 0.00 -450.00 0
522.74.31.0053 EMS (Training): OOS 0.00 300.00 0.00 -300.00 0
522.74.35.0388 Small Tools & Minor Equipment: EMS (Training) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.74.41.0054 EMS (Training): PS 0.00 579.30 0.00 -579.30 0
522.74.43.0104 EMS (Training): Travel 0.00 204.12 0.00 -204.12 0
522.74.49.0389 EMS (Training): Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

916.78 13,157.54 45,000.00 31,842.46Subsubtotal for Training

Tree Rep



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 8 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.50.41.0201 Tree Damage Repair Station 21 0.00 17,143.00 0.00 -17,143.00 0

0.00 17,143.00 0.00 -17,143.00Subsubtotal for Tree Rep

Utilities
522.10.42.1000 Station 21 Telephone & Internet 1,007.01 4,896.51 0.00 -4,896.51 0
522.10.42.2000 Station 27 Telephone & Internet 295.80 1,750.78 0.00 -1,750.78 0
522.10.42.3000 Station 24 Telephone & Fire Alarm 135.61 940.48 0.00 -940.48 0
522.10.42.4000 Station 81 Telephone & Internet 94.19 553.84 0.00 -553.84 0
522.10.47.1000 Station 21 & 21-2 Utilities (Power, Water, Cable,

Gas)
378.41 7,053.29 65,000.00 57,946.71 89

522.10.47.1100 Station 83 Utilities (Power) 41.60 564.15 0.00 -564.15 0
522.10.47.1200 Tahuya Store Utilities (Power, Water) 83.24 718.79 0.00 -718.79 0
522.10.47.2000 Station 22 Utilities (Power) 39.45 830.31 0.00 -830.31 0
522.10.47.3000 Station 23 Utilities (Power, Water) 75.34 1,134.38 0.00 -1,134.38 0
522.10.47.4000 Station 24 Utilities (Power, Water) 44.73 921.10 0.00 -921.10 0
522.10.47.5000 Station 25 Utilities (Power) 40.46 456.37 0.00 -456.37 0
522.10.47.6000 Station 27 Utilities (Power, Water, Cable, Propane) 274.98 2,511.33 0.00 -2,511.33 0
522.10.47.7000 Station 28 Utilities (Power) 55.26 327.97 0.00 -327.97 0
522.10.47.8000 Station 81 Utilities (Power, Water, Cable, Propane) 372.86 2,873.82 0.00 -2,873.82 0
522.10.47.9000 Station 82 Utilities (Power, Water) 79.11 632.39 0.00 -632.39 0

3,018.05 26,165.51 65,000.00 38,834.49Subsubtotal for Utilities

Veh Fuel
522.20.32.0010 Vehicle Fuel Consumed 2,449.64 13,291.78 50,000.00 36,708.22 73

2,449.64 13,291.78 50,000.00 36,708.22Subsubtotal for Veh Fuel

Veh Maint
522.60.31.0457 Vehicle Preventative Maintenenance Parts: OOS 0.00 7.58 37,000.00 36,992.42 99
522.60.48.1000 Fire Engine Preventative Maintenance 0.00 707.47 0.00 -707.47 0
522.60.48.2000 Tender Preventative Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.60.48.3000 Brush Truck Preventative Maintenance 201.20 633.38 0.00 -633.38 0
522.60.48.4000 Staff Car Preventative Maintenance 0.00 724.65 0.00 -724.65 0



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 9 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.60.48.5000 Generator Preventative Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.76.48.1000 AID/Medic Unit Preventative Maintenance 235.78 1,303.69 0.00 -1,303.69 0

436.98 3,376.77 37,000.00 33,623.23Subsubtotal for Veh Maint

Veh Repair
522.60.31.0144 Vehicle Repairs: OOS 0.00 5,994.33 55,000.00 49,005.67 89
522.60.35.0384 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (Vehicle

Repairs)
0.00 3,231.08 0.00 -3,231.08 0

522.60.48.6000 Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance- Labor 3,997.53 18,883.88 0.00 -18,883.88 0
522.60.48.7000 Tire and Wheel Repair & Maint. (FD8 Engines) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.76.31.0451 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (Vehicle

Repairs)
109.17 1,534.69 0.00 -1,534.69 0

522.76.48.0452 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (Vehicle
Repairs)

499.43 1,583.15 0.00 -1,583.15 0

4,606.13 31,227.13 55,000.00 23,772.87Subsubtotal for Veh Repair

Vol Stipe
522.22.20.0020 Social Security and Medicare 22.95 45.90 0.00 -45.90 0
522.22.49.0002 Volunteer Personnel Stipends 375.00 1,874.87 10,000.00 8,125.13 81

397.95 1,920.77 10,000.00 8,079.23Subsubtotal for Vol Stipe

WAC
522.71.41.1000 Infectious Disease Compliance: PS 20.72 200.44 3,000.00 2,799.56 93
522.71.41.2000 LEOFF Physicals: PS 100.00 522.00 0.00 -522.00 0
522.71.41.3000 BVFF Physicals: PS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.71.41.4000 CPAT Testing: PS 0.00 119.00 0.00 -119.00 0
522.71.41.5000 Respiratory Questionaire 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

120.72 841.44 3,000.00 2,158.56Subsubtotal for WAC

16,067.85 154,837.35 413,363.00 258,525.65 62Subtotal for COOPER
EHRESMAN
Amb Bill



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 10 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.77.41.0038 Ambulance Billing Fee: PS 1,277.22 12,953.99 25,000.00 12,046.01 48

1,277.22 12,953.99 25,000.00 12,046.01Subsubtotal for Amb Bill

CRT
522.20.31.7000 CRT Equipment and Supplies: OOS 35.33 71.83 5,000.00 4,928.17 98
522.20.31.8000 CRT Uniforms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.45.31.4000 CRT Training (Ongoing Training): OOS 0.00 47.37 0.00 -47.37 0
522.45.31.5000 CRT Training Supplies (New Class): OOS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

35.33 119.20 5,000.00 4,880.80Subsubtotal for CRT

EMS
522.71.41.7000 MPD/QA (Hoffman): PS 0.00 2,937.50 8,000.00 5,062.50 63
522.72.31.1000 EMS Supplies: OOS 8,140.61 29,527.18 45,000.00 15,472.82 34
522.72.35.1000 EMS Equipment and Tools 371.63 1,518.14 13,700.00 12,181.86 88
522.72.35.2000 Gurney Purchasing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.72.35.3000 Zoll Monitor Purchase 0.00 74,759.95 0.00 -74,759.95 0
522.72.41.1000 ERS Database and Reporting: PS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.72.41.2000 Gurney Repair and Maintenance (Rock): PS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.72.48.1000 EMS Equipment Repair and Maintenance 0.00 530.70 0.00 -530.70 0
522.72.48.2000 EKG Monitor Repair and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

8,512.24 109,273.47 66,700.00 -42,573.47Subsubtotal for EMS

Wellness
522.20.31.9000 Wellness Supplies 17.33 28.14 5,000.00 4,971.86 99
522.20.35.0100 Wellness Equipment 0.00 110.75 0.00 -110.75 0
522.20.41.4000 Physical Fitness Annual Membership: PS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.48.4000 Wellness Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 157.33 0.00 -157.33 0

17.33 296.22 5,000.00 4,703.78Subsubtotal for Wellness

9,842.12 122,642.88 101,700.00 -20,942.88 -20Subtotal for EHRESMAN
HICKS
COP



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 11 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.30.31.1000 Community Outreach Program: OOS 1,229.30 8,034.48 15,000.00 6,965.52 46
522.30.31.2000 Bike Helmets (Remiburseable) 0.00 8,363.17 8,000.00 -363.17 -4
522.30.41.2000 Community Outreach Program: PS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.45.31.0007 Community Outreach Program Training: OOS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.45.43.0005 Community Outreach Program Training: Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.45.49.0003 Community Outreach Program Training:

Miscellaneous
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

1,229.30 16,397.65 23,000.00 6,602.35Subsubtotal for COP

Dpt Dinner
522.10.31.0001 Department Dinner: OOS 0.00 87.58 3,500.00 3,412.42 97
522.10.41.0002 Department Dinner: PS 0.00 3,721.93 0.00 -3,721.93 0
522.10.49.0003 Department Dinner: Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 3,809.51 3,500.00 -309.51Subsubtotal for Dpt Dinner

Fire Marsh
522.20.35.0003 Fire Investigation Equipment 0.00 296.90 0.00 -296.90 0
522.44.41.0001 Fire Marshall Training (Reimburseable) 0.00 899.75 0.00 -899.75 0

0.00 1,196.65 0.00 -1,196.65Subsubtotal for Fire Marsh

Newsletter
522.30.31.3000 Community Newsletter: OOS 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 100
522.30.41.4000 Community Newsletter: PS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 0.00 7,000.00 7,000.00Subsubtotal for Newsletter

1,229.30 21,403.81 33,500.00 12,096.19 36Subtotal for HICKS
PATTI
Advertise
522.10.44.1000 Advertising: (Legal Advertisements/Subscriptions) 0.00 175.37 2,500.00 2,324.63 92

0.00 175.37 2,500.00 2,324.63Subsubtotal for Advertise

Office Sup



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 12 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

522.10.31.0100 Office & Operating Supplies 241.74 2,202.85 8,000.00 5,797.15 72

241.74 2,202.85 8,000.00 5,797.15Subsubtotal for Office Sup

Postage
522.10.42.0001 Postage: OOS 0.00 554.76 2,500.00 1,945.24 77

0.00 554.76 2,500.00 1,945.24Subsubtotal for Postage

Vol Pens
522.20.20.0070 Volunteer Pension and Disability 90.00 2,010.00 6,000.00 3,990.00 66

90.00 2,010.00 6,000.00 3,990.00Subsubtotal for Vol Pens

331.74 4,942.98 19,000.00 14,057.02 73Subtotal for PATTI
REESE
PPE
522.20.31.3000 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): OOS- Full

Sets
1,959.78 7,838.68 16,050.00 8,211.32 51

522.20.31.4000 PPE- Bunker Boot Reimbursement 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.31.5000 Miscellaneous PPE Purchasing 121.50 433.07 0.00 -433.07 0
522.20.48.1000 PPE Repair and Maintenance 285.47 1,082.42 0.00 -1,082.42 0

2,366.75 9,354.17 16,050.00 6,695.83Subsubtotal for PPE

Safety
522.20.31.6000 Safety Committee Equipment: OOS 23.83 23.83 7,000.00 6,976.17 99
522.20.41.2000 Safety Professional Services: PS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0
522.20.48.2000 Safety Repairs and Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

23.83 23.83 7,000.00 6,976.17Subsubtotal for Safety

Uniforms
522.20.20.3000 Class A Uniforms: PB 0.00 567.24 0.00 -567.24 0
522.20.20.4000 Class B Uniforms: PB 0.00 1,254.12 15,000.00 13,745.88 91
522.20.31.2000 Miscellaneous Uniforms: OOS 0.00 1,890.91 0.00 -1,890.91 0
522.20.41.1000 Uniform Repairs and Alterations: PS 0.00 30.99 0.00 -30.99 0



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 13 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

0.00 3,743.26 15,000.00 11,256.74Subsubtotal for Uniforms

2,390.58 13,121.26 38,050.00 24,928.74 65Subtotal for REESE
SAFER
Benefits
522.10.20.0011 SAFER- Industrial Insurance 13.24 74.77 0.00 -74.77 0
522.10.20.0021 SAFER- Social Security 52.78 316.68 0.00 -316.68 0
522.10.20.0031 SAFER- State Retirement 406.95 2,441.70 0.00 -2,441.70 0
522.10.20.0041 SAFER- Benefit Cost DVL 131.60 789.60 0.00 -789.60 0
522.10.20.0056 SAFER- Personnel Benefits: (Uniforms) 0.00 902.88 0.00 -902.88 0

604.57 4,525.63 0.00 -4,525.63Subsubtotal for Benefits

PPE
522.20.31.0001 SAFER- PPE 0.00 17,355.34 0.00 -17,355.34 0
522.20.48.0001 SAFER- PPE Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0

0.00 17,355.34 0.00 -17,355.34Subsubtotal for PPE

Salaries
522.10.10.0002 SAFER- Salaries & Wages 3,640.00 21,840.00 120,000.00 98,160.00 81

3,640.00 21,840.00 120,000.00 98,160.00Subsubtotal for Salaries

Training
522.41.49.0002 SAFER- Training - Misc. 195.54 1,978.29 0.00 -1,978.29 0
522.45.41.0055 SAFER- IFSAC FF 1 Academy 5,900.00 5,900.00 0.00 -5,900.00 0
522.45.41.0056 SAFER- IFSAC FF 2 Training 0.00 495.35 0.00 -495.35 0

6,095.54 8,373.64 0.00 -8,373.64Subsubtotal for Training

Uniforms
522.20.31.0055 SAFER- Uniforms 0.00 280.27 0.00 -280.27 0

0.00 280.27 0.00 -280.27Subsubtotal for Uniforms

Vol Stipen
522.20.49.0001 SAFER- Volunteer Stipends 500.00 1,500.00 0.00 -1,500.00 0



06/09/16

Summary of Expense Accounts by Manager/Category

Account Number Account Name Current YTD Budget

Page 14 of 14

Remaining
Amount Percent

Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016

500.00 1,500.00 0.00 -1,500.00Subsubtotal for Vol Stipen

WAC
522.71.41.0001 SAFER- Volunteer Physicals 792.00 847.00 0.00 -847.00 0

792.00 847.00 0.00 -847.00Subsubtotal for WAC

11,632.11 54,721.88 120,000.00 65,278.12 54Subtotal for SAFER
285,720.06 1,988,765.67 5,490,933.82 3,502,168.15 63Total



Amount

06/09/16

Page 1 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
BAKKEN/Amb Refund
589.00.00.1000 Ambulance Refunds: OSC

89436/2016 FERNANDO AYALA 16.5712/26/1313-44801 Ambulance Refund
16.57Subtotal

BAKKEN/Benefits
522.10.20.0010 Admin Staff- Labor and Industry Insuranc

89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU -35.3106/30/16 L&I-FF
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 16.1806/30/16 L&I-ADMIN Deduction
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 303.0106/30/16 L&I-FF Contribution
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 65.3306/30/16 L&I-FF Deduction
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -30.0206/30/16 L&I-FF
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -16.1806/30/16 L&I-ADMIN
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 25.7106/30/16 L&I-ADMIN Contribution

328.72Subtotal

522.10.20.0020 Admin Staff- Medicare
89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU -152.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 394.2906/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -242.0406/30/16 MEDICARE
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 394.2906/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction

723.01Subtotal

522.10.20.0030 Admin Staff- WA State Retirement
89796/2016 WA PUB EMP RETIREMENT 405.2306/30/16 PERS2 Deduction
89796/2016 WA PUB EMP RETIREMENT 740.2706/30/16 PERS2 Contribution
89766/2016 LEOFF SYS - P/2 1,696.4206/30/16 LEOFF2 Deduction
89766/2016 LEOFF SYS - P/2 1,054.9606/30/16 LEOFF2 Contribution
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -830.1606/30/16 LEOFF2
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -405.2306/30/16 PERS2
89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU -866.2606/30/16 LEOFF2

2,518.24Subtotal

522.10.20.0040 Admin Staff- HRA, HI, DC, Disability
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -91.6406/30/16 DISABILITY
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -4.6306/30/16 PREMERA-S



Amount

06/09/16

Page 2 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89486/2016 WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS. 526.4006/01/16June Admin
89726/2016 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED 400.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Contribution
89476/2016 HRA VEBA TRUST 1,918.4306/01/16June HRA/VEBA
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -500.0006/30/16 DC-NATION
89496/2016 WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS. 1,843.3306/01/16June Admin
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -200.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89726/2016 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED 1,500.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Deduction
89746/2016 DIMARTINO/FORTIS INS CO 91.6406/30/16 DISABILITY Deduction
89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU -1,300.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89776/2016 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 500.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Deduction
89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU -13.8006/30/16 PREMERA-F

7,187.97Subtotal

522.20.20.0010 Firefighter/EMT- Labor and Industry Insu
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 2,630.9206/30/16 L&I-FF Contribution
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -33.1106/30/16 L&I-FF
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 567.1906/30/16 L&I-FF Deduction
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -534.0806/30/16 L&I-FF

9,818.89Subtotal

522.20.20.0020 Firefighter/EMT- Medicare
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -1,074.9806/30/16 MEDICARE
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -124.8506/30/16 MEDICARE
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 38.3806/30/16 SOCSEC Deduction
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 1,208.8106/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89646/2016 MULLER, LINDSAY M. -38.3806/30/16 SOCSEC
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 1,208.8106/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89646/2016 MULLER, LINDSAY M. -8.9806/30/16 MEDICARE
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 38.3806/30/16 SOCSEC Contribution

11,066.08Subtotal

522.20.20.0030 Firefighter/EMT- WA State Retirement
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -690.4906/30/16 LEOFF2
89766/2016 LEOFF SYS - P/2 4,160.3806/30/16 LEOFF2 Contribution
89766/2016 LEOFF SYS - P/2 6,689.9606/30/16 LEOFF2 Deduction



Amount

06/09/16

Page 3 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -5,999.4706/30/16 LEOFF2

15,226.46Subtotal

522.20.20.0040 Firefighter/EMT- HRA, HI, DC, Disability
89476/2016 HRA VEBA TRUST 5,046.6006/01/16June HRA/VEBA
89776/2016 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 400.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Deduction
89726/2016 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED 3,000.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Contribution
89726/2016 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED 3,400.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Deduction
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -13.8006/30/16 PREMERA-F
89496/2016 WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS. 13,077.0706/01/16June Fire
89776/2016 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 200.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Contribution
89486/2016 WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS. 1,710.8006/01/16June Fire
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -90.8506/30/16 DISABILITY
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -400.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -13.8906/30/16 PREMERA-S
89746/2016 DIMARTINO/FORTIS INS CO 540.1806/30/16 DISABILITY Deduction
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -20.2606/30/16 PREMERA-M
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -82.8006/30/16 PREMERA-F
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -449.3306/30/16 DISABILITY
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -3,000.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -400.0006/30/16 DC-NATION

38,130.18Subtotal

522.71.20.0010 Firefighter/Paramedic- Labor and Industr
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -175.3506/30/16 L&I-FF
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 175.3506/30/16 L&I-FF Deduction
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 813.3306/30/16 L&I-FF Contribution

38,943.51Subtotal

522.71.20.0020 Firefighter/Paramedic- Medicare
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -766.9606/30/16 MEDICARE
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 766.9606/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 766.9606/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction

39,710.47Subtotal

522.71.20.0030 Firefighter/Paramedic- WA State Retireme



Amount

06/09/16

Page 4 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89766/2016 LEOFF SYS - P/2 2,671.7406/30/16 LEOFF2 Contribution
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -4,296.2106/30/16 LEOFF2
89766/2016 LEOFF SYS - P/2 4,296.2106/30/16 LEOFF2 Deduction

42,382.21Subtotal

522.71.20.0040 Firefighter/Paramedic- HRA, HI, DC, Disa
89776/2016 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 450.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Deduction
89776/2016 NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 450.0006/30/16 DC-NATION Contribution
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -450.0006/30/16 DC-NATION
89496/2016 WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS. 6,446.8206/01/16June EMS
89746/2016 DIMARTINO/FORTIS INS CO 406.0906/30/16 DISABILITY Deduction
89486/2016 WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS. 921.2006/01/16June EMS
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -406.0906/30/16 DISABILITY
89476/2016 HRA VEBA TRUST 3,629.9406/01/16June HRA/VEBA
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -1,000.0006/30/16 DC-DCP
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -55.2006/30/16 PREMERA-F
89726/2016 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED 559.8006/30/16 CAPT-DCP Contribution
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -9.2606/30/16 PREMERA-S
89726/2016 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED 800.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Contribution
89726/2016 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED 1,000.0006/30/16 DC-DCP Deduction

55,125.51Subtotal

BAKKEN/Commission
522.11.10.0001 Commissioner Stipends

89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 1,040.0006/30/16 COMM-MTG
89626/2016 KEWISH, DANIEL 208.0006/30/16 COMM-MTG

1,248.00Subtotal

522.11.20.0010 Labor and Industry Insurance
89626/2016 KEWISH, DANIEL -0.1206/30/16 L&I-ADMIN
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 0.7206/30/16 L&I-ADMIN Deduction
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 1.1506/30/16 L&I-ADMIN Contribution
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -0.6006/30/16 L&I-ADMIN

1,249.15Subtotal

522.11.20.0020 Social Security and Medicare



Amount

06/09/16

Page 5 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 18.1006/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89626/2016 KEWISH, DANIEL -12.9006/30/16 SOCSEC
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 18.1006/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 77.3806/30/16 SOCSEC Deduction
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -15.0806/30/16 MEDICARE
89626/2016 KEWISH, DANIEL -3.0206/30/16 MEDICARE
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -64.4806/30/16 SOCSEC
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 77.3806/30/16 SOCSEC Contribution

1,344.63Subtotal

BAKKEN/Computers
522.10.31.2000 Computer Software: OOS

90026/2016 KITSAP BANK - VISA 229.0005/24/16ShutterStock Shutterstock Images
229.00Subtotal

522.10.41.1000 IT Support Service: PS
89246/2016 HUTTER, CHRISTY 500.0006/01/16June June

729.00Subtotal

BAKKEN/Insurance
522.10.46.1000 Authority General Liability Insurance

89256/2016 VFIS C/O M & T BANK 4,918.0006/01/16103193109 Installment 6
89306/2016 VFIS C/O M & T BANK 620.0005/06/16138435110 Addition

5,538.00Subtotal

BAKKEN/LEOFF 1
522.20.20.1000 Retirement Medical Costs- BS

89296/2016 UNITED HEALTH CARE INS. 224.2506/01/16July - July
89276/2016 SNOVER, BARRY 104.9006/01/16June LEOFF 1 Medical
89286/2016 UNITED HEALTH CARE (RX) 53.9006/01/16June LEOFF 1 Rx

383.05Subtotal

522.20.20.2000 Retirement Medical Costs- FB
89236/2016 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF 174.2506/01/16June June
89226/2016 BARRETT, FRED 135.2904/01/16Reimburseme RX
89266/2016 MEDICARE BLUE RX 41.9006/01/16June LEOFF 1



Amount

06/09/16

Page 6 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89216/2016 BARRETT, FRED 111.4006/01/16June LEOFF 1

845.89Subtotal

BAKKEN/Prof Serv
522.10.49.1000 Memberships and Subscriptions: PS

90016/2016 KITSAP BANK - VISA 240.0005/18/16Allyn Comm Allyn Days Booth Fee
90086/2016 CALLBACK STAFFING SOLUTIONS 47.2506/01/163813 Online monthly fee

287.25Subtotal

BAKKEN/Salaries
522.10.10.0001 Admin Staff Salaries and Wages

89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU 447.8406/30/16 BA
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 4,621.3506/30/16 EXECASST
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 858.3606/30/16 LONG 10
89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU 8,956.8006/30/16 CHIEF
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 2,000.0006/30/16 PARTREG
89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU 895.6806/30/16 LONG 10
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 8,583.6006/30/16 AC
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 429.1806/30/16 BA

26,792.81Subtotal

522.10.10.9999 Payroll Clearing
89636/2016 KLAHR, DERIC -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89626/2016 KEWISH, DANIEL -2.0006/30/16 FIT
89616/2016 JOHNSON, TUCKER T -31.0006/30/16 FIT
89646/2016 MULLER, LINDSAY M. -43.0006/30/16 FIT
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -125.0006/30/16 MERP
89656/2016 NELSON, JESSICA M -31.0006/30/16 FIT
89646/2016 MULLER, LINDSAY M. -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 20,548.0006/30/16 FIT Deduction
89696/2016 SCREWS, GLENN -31.0006/30/16 FIT
89696/2016 SCREWS, GLENN -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89706/2016 SWETKOVICH, TRAVIS J -31.0006/30/16 FIT
89786/2016 NMRFA - FOOD FUND 130.0006/30/16 FOOD Deduction



Amount

06/09/16

Page 7 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -700.0006/30/16 DC-DCP-EE
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -1,985.3106/30/16 DUES
89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU -1,852.0006/30/16 FIT
89806/2016 WSCFF EMPLOYEE BENEFIT 2,750.0006/30/16 MERP Deduction
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -17,606.0006/30/16 FIT
89566/2016 BAKKEN, BEAU -125.0006/30/16 MERP
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -100.0006/30/16 FOOD
89596/2016 COOLIDGE, MICAH -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -104.4906/30/16 DUES
89726/2016 DCP - WA STATE DEFERRED 700.0006/30/16 DC-DCP-EE Deduction
89596/2016 COOLIDGE, MICAH -51.0006/30/16 FIT
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY -870.0006/30/16 FIT
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -2,500.0006/30/16 MERP
89666/2016 POLEN, ROBERT J. -5.0006/30/16 FOOD
89756/2016 IAFF LOCAL 3876 2,089.8006/30/16 DUES Deduction

26,792.81Subtotal

522.20.10.0001 Firefighter/EMT Staff Salaries
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 15,524.0006/30/16 PROBFF
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 105.0006/30/16 AL
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 474.6906/30/16 AA
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 1,448.0006/30/16 BA
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 4,180.0006/30/16 FF4
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 29,855.0006/30/16 FF1
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY 7,464.0006/30/16 CAPT-COC
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 4,478.3006/30/16 LONG 10
89606/2016 HICKS, JEROMY 746.4006/30/16 LONG 10
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 14,928.0006/30/16 CAPT-FF

105,996.20Subtotal

522.20.10.3000 Firefighter OT
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 2,626.3306/30/16 OT

108,622.53Subtotal

522.71.10.0001 Firefighter/Paramedic Staff Salaries
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 35.0006/30/16 AL



Amount

06/09/16

Page 8 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 1,309.1506/30/16 BA
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 2,716.8006/30/16 LONG 10
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 7,464.0006/30/16 CAPT-FF
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 19,704.0006/30/16 PMFF1
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 6,240.0006/30/16 PMFF2
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 11,166.0006/30/16 PROB-PMFF
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 167.4906/30/16 AA

157,424.97Subtotal

CAPITAL/Capital E
594.28.64.1000 Capital Machinery and Equipment

89186/2016 DALTON MOTOR GRAPHICS, INC 2,717.5004/22/164526 2016 Ambulance Graphics
89886/2016 GCR TIRES & SERVICE 2,261.4805/25/16808-87078 Brush Truck

4,978.98Subtotal

CLEVELAND/Equip Rep
522.20.35.0060 Hand Held Equipment

89976/2016 L.N. CURTIS & SONS, INC 529.7905/16/1626605 TIC Batteries
529.79Subtotal

CLEVELAND/Equip Test
522.50.48.0001 Hose Testing

90036/2016 NATIONAL HOSE TESTING 9,825.0005/04/1645227-16-001 Hose
9,825.00Subtotal

522.50.48.0002 Ladder Testing
90036/2016 NATIONAL HOSE TESTING 1,333.5005/04/1645227-16-001 Ladder

11,158.50Subtotal

CLEVELAND/Radios
522.20.41.3000 Radio Install/Work and Professional Serv

90056/2016 ACTION COMMUNICATIONS INC 2,132.5005/09/161605098 Radio
2,132.50Subtotal

CLEVELAND/SCBA
522.20.48.0003 Flow Testing

90046/2016 SEA-WESTERN, INC. 2,622.5205/21/16191676 flow testing



Amount

06/09/16

Page 9 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
2,622.52Subtotal

522.20.48.0004 Compressor Service & Repairs
89996/2016 SEA-WESTERN, INC. 179.2102/22/16189680 Compressor oil

2,801.73Subtotal

CLEVELAND/State Fire
522.23.10.0001 DNR Firefighter Salaries Students & Volu

89646/2016 MULLER, LINDSAY M. 119.0006/30/16 DNRTIME
89596/2016 COOLIDGE, MICAH 119.0006/30/16 DNRTIME
89686/2016 RYAN, AUSTIN 119.0006/30/16 DNRTIME

357.00Subtotal

CLEVELAND/Supplies
522.10.31.0514 Station Supplies: OOS

89096/2016 FARMER BROS. CO. INC 145.2005/16/1663593273 Coffee
145.20Subtotal

CLEVELAND/Wildland
522.20.31.0005 Wildland Programs: OOS

89986/2016 SEA-WESTERN, INC. 858.0905/10/16191432 boots scholarship
858.09Subtotal

COOPER/Buildings
522.50.41.0200 Building Maintenance: PS

89006/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 11.9105/12/1692282 Ant Spray & Garage Opener batt
89846/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 86.2206/07/1692725 Station 81 Yard

98.13Subtotal

522.50.48.0300 Buildings Maintenance: Repair & Maintena
89026/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 4.3305/09/1692218 27 toilet repair
89036/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 119.3406/01/1692626 New combo lock for statio

221.80Subtotal

COOPER/Student FF
522.21.20.0020 Social Security and Medicare

89656/2016 NELSON, JESSICA M -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC



Amount

06/09/16

Page 10 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89696/2016 SCREWS, GLENN -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89706/2016 SWETKOVICH, TRAVIS J -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89696/2016 SCREWS, GLENN -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89686/2016 RYAN, AUSTIN -1.7306/30/16 MEDICARE
89686/2016 RYAN, AUSTIN -7.3806/30/16 SOCSEC
89666/2016 POLEN, ROBERT J. -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89666/2016 POLEN, ROBERT J. -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89656/2016 NELSON, JESSICA M -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89636/2016 KLAHR, DERIC -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 236.4106/30/16 SOCSEC Contribution
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 55.2906/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89596/2016 COOLIDGE, MICAH -43.0306/30/16 SOCSEC
89706/2016 SWETKOVICH, TRAVIS J -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89596/2016 COOLIDGE, MICAH -10.0606/30/16 MEDICARE
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 55.2906/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 236.4106/30/16 SOCSEC Deduction
89616/2016 JOHNSON, TUCKER T -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC
89616/2016 JOHNSON, TUCKER T -7.2506/30/16 MEDICARE
89636/2016 KLAHR, DERIC -31.0006/30/16 SOCSEC

291.70Subtotal

522.21.49.0001 Student Firefighter Stipend
89596/2016 COOLIDGE, MICAH 500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
89706/2016 SWETKOVICH, TRAVIS J 500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
89666/2016 POLEN, ROBERT J. 500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
89656/2016 NELSON, JESSICA M 500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
89696/2016 SCREWS, GLENN 500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
89616/2016 JOHNSON, TUCKER T 500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
89636/2016 KLAHR, DERIC 500.0006/30/16 RES-SR

3,791.70Subtotal

522.21.49.0002 Student Firefighter Program: OOS
90006/2016 KITSAP BANK - VISA 108.1006/01/161-2-3 Student picture frames

3,899.80Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 11 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
COOPER/Training
522.41.31.0000 Training External - Supplies (Training)

88986/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 15.8105/22/1692437 Fire Training Prop
88996/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 17.5105/17/1692357 Fire Training Prop

33.32Subtotal

522.41.49.0000 Training External - Miscellaneous (Train
89206/2016 EVERGREEN SAFETY COUNCIL 20.0006/01/16HICKS Hicks CPR Recertification

53.32Subtotal

522.45.35.0001 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: Fire (T
89876/2016 PACIFIC WELDING SUPPLIES LLC 77.8205/18/1601373425 Live Fire Training Prop

131.14Subtotal

522.45.43.0001 Fire Training : Travel
89426/2016 COAST WENATCHEE HOTEL 335.6406/05/1620426 Hotel Acommodations-Criess

466.78Subtotal

522.45.49.0001 Miscellaneous: (Fire Training)
89966/2016 TARGHEE FIRE EDUCATION 450.0005/26/16007-16 Wildland Urban Interface Class

916.78Subtotal

COOPER/Utilities
522.10.42.1000 Station 21 Telephone & Internet

88886/2016 CENTURY LINK 135.6206/01/16June 206-T03-7070
88856/2016 HOOD CANAL COMMUNICATIONS 324.4506/01/1610187689 Phone and Internet Service
88866/2016 VERIZON WIRELESS 546.9405/15/1697655011115 Cell Service

1,007.01Subtotal

522.10.42.2000 Station 27 Telephone & Internet
89066/2016 NMRFA- REVOLVING FUND 159.9105/25/16CHK# 3144 Century Link
88886/2016 CENTURY LINK 135.8906/01/16June 360-275-9487

1,302.81Subtotal

522.10.42.3000 Station 24 Telephone & Fire Alarm
88886/2016 CENTURY LINK 135.6106/01/16June 360-275-8201



Amount

06/09/16

Page 12 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
1,438.42Subtotal

522.10.42.4000 Station 81 Telephone & Internet
88886/2016 CENTURY LINK 94.1906/01/16June 360-275-6478

1,532.61Subtotal

522.10.47.1000 Station 21 & 21-2 Utilities (Power, Water, Cable, Gas)
88756/2016 MASON COUNTY GARBAGE, INC. 63.2406/01/16June Sta 21
88916/2016 CASCADE NATURAL GAS 20.3506/01/16304 021 0000 Sta 21 Natural Gas
88896/2016 BELFAIR WATER DISTRICT #1 124.2205/01/1636 Sta 21
88876/2016 WAVE BROADBAND 62.6105/27/1681361501400 Cable
89086/2016 NMRFA- REVOLVING FUND 107.9905/25/16CHK# 3143 Direct TV - Sta 21

1,911.02Subtotal

522.10.47.1100 Station 83 Utilities (Power)
88936/2016 PUD #3 41.6006/01/16June Sta 83

1,952.62Subtotal

522.10.47.1200 Tahuya Store Utilities (Power, Water)
88756/2016 MASON COUNTY GARBAGE, INC. 83.2406/01/16June Fire Hall

2,035.86Subtotal

522.10.47.2000 Station 22 Utilities (Power)
88936/2016 PUD #3 39.4506/01/16June Sta 22

2,075.31Subtotal

522.10.47.3000 Station 23 Utilities (Power, Water)
88906/2016 TRAILS END WATER DISTRICT 32.0605/27/1617 Sta 23
88936/2016 PUD #3 43.2806/01/16June Sta 23

2,150.65Subtotal

522.10.47.4000 Station 24 Utilities (Power, Water)
88846/2016 PUD #1 44.7305/26/1620101800 Sta 24

2,195.38Subtotal

522.10.47.5000 Station 25 Utilities (Power)
88936/2016 PUD #3 40.4606/01/16June Sta 25



Amount

06/09/16

Page 13 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
2,235.84Subtotal

522.10.47.6000 Station 27 Utilities (Power, Water, Cable, Propane)
88756/2016 MASON COUNTY GARBAGE, INC. 46.8806/01/16June Sta 27
88936/2016 PUD #3 228.1006/01/16June Sta 27

2,510.82Subtotal

522.10.47.7000 Station 28 Utilities (Power)
88936/2016 PUD #3 55.2606/01/16June Sta 28

2,566.08Subtotal

522.10.47.8000 Station 81 Utilities (Power, Water, Cable, Propane)
88936/2016 PUD #3 185.7406/01/16June Sta 81
89076/2016 NMRFA- REVOLVING FUND 168.4605/25/16CHK# 3142 Wave Broadband
88756/2016 MASON COUNTY GARBAGE, INC. 18.6606/01/16June Sta 81

2,938.94Subtotal

522.10.47.9000 Station 82 Utilities (Power, Water)
88936/2016 PUD #3 47.1106/01/16June Sta 82
89506/2016 MAGGIE LAKE WATER DISTRICT 32.0006/03/1624 Water Service

3,018.05Subtotal

COOPER/Veh Fuel
522.20.32.0010 Vehicle Fuel Consumed

88776/2016 BEAR CREEK COUNTRY STORE & 37.1005/28/16Fuel Fuel- non-ethanol
88766/2016 WILCOX & FLEGEL INC. 1,136.8005/30/16CL18844/004 Fuel
88766/2016 WILCOX & FLEGEL INC. 1,275.7405/30/16CL18844/004 Fuel

2,449.64Subtotal

COOPER/Veh Maint
522.60.48.3000 Brush Truck Preventative Maintenance

88826/2016 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 201.2005/18/1626855 LOF Brush Truck
201.20Subtotal

522.76.48.1000 AID/Medic Unit Preventative Maintenance
89826/2016 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 111.2406/07/1626981 LOF 2014 E450
89816/2016 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 124.5406/07/1626983 Rear Differential Service



Amount

06/09/16

Page 14 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
436.98Subtotal

COOPER/Veh Repair
522.60.48.6000 Vehicle Repairs and Maintenance- Labor

89196/2016 IMPERIAL TRUCK & RV 799.7204/01/1616-2082 Repair Block Heater
88786/2016 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 150.4305/24/1626863 Lube, Oil & Filter
89176/2016 BRUCE TITUS  PORT ORCHARD 884.1105/31/16P8051 Veh Repairs 03 Amb Oil in
88796/2016 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 95.2305/25/1626912 Repair Door Handle
88806/2016 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 142.4405/27/1626917 Check Cold Misfire
89146/2016 WESTBAY AUTO PARTS  INC 11.8304/29/16538440 Brush Truck Mud Flaps
89836/2016 LES SCHWAB  INC 65.1006/07/1640900192825 Tire Change out
89906/2016 GREY CHEVROLET, INC. 75.7506/03/166055334/1 Lube, Oil, Filter
89156/2016 WESTBAY AUTO PARTS  INC 3.3503/28/16532275 Ail Leak E81
89896/2016 LES SCHWAB  INC 75.9506/08/1640900192966 Winter Tire Change out
89556/2016 WESTBAY AUTO PARTS  INC 17.3406/07/16545327 Fuel Additive A81
89956/2016 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 1,676.2805/24/1626880 Front Brakes

3,997.53Subtotal

522.76.31.0451 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (Vehicl
89166/2016 WESTBAY AUTO PARTS  INC 5.4803/28/16532235 Air Leak E81
89136/2016 WESTBAY AUTO PARTS  INC 7.6804/29/16538407 New Medic Exhaust mod
89126/2016 WESTBAY AUTO PARTS  INC 96.0104/01/16533256 Exhaust system repair

4,106.70Subtotal

522.76.48.0452 Small Tools and Minor Equipment: (Vehicl
88816/2016 GILMORES AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE 499.4304/29/1626759 Headlights Inop.

4,606.13Subtotal

COOPER/Vol Stipe
522.22.20.0020 Social Security and Medicare

89676/2016 ROSWOLD, JESSICA N. -18.6006/30/16 SOCSEC
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 4.3506/30/16 MEDICARE Deduction
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 18.6006/30/16 SOCSEC Contribution
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 4.3506/30/16 MEDICARE Contribution



Amount

06/09/16

Page 15 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89676/2016 ROSWOLD, JESSICA N. -4.3506/30/16 MEDICARE
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 18.6006/30/16 SOCSEC Deduction

22.95Subtotal

522.22.49.0002 Volunteer Personnel Stipends
89596/2016 COOLIDGE, MICAH 75.0006/30/16 TVOLSHIFT
89676/2016 ROSWOLD, JESSICA N. 300.0006/30/16 TVOLSHIFT

397.95Subtotal

COOPER/WAC
522.71.41.1000 Infectious Disease Compliance: PS

88926/2016 STERICYCLE INC 20.7205/31/16303348343 Medical Waste Removal
20.72Subtotal

522.71.41.2000 LEOFF Physicals: PS
89446/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 100.0005/19/16Douglas Andrew Douglas

120.72Subtotal

EHRESMAN/Amb Bill
522.77.41.0038 Ambulance Billing Fee: PS

89056/2016 EF RECOVERY 1,277.2205/13/160026045 Ambulance billing
1,277.22Subtotal

EHRESMAN/CRT
522.20.31.7000 CRT Equipment and Supplies: OOS

89416/2016 RECOGNITION PLUS 35.3303/18/1676565 CRT Service Recognition
35.33Subtotal

EHRESMAN/EMS
522.72.31.1000 EMS Supplies: OOS

88946/2016 AIRGAS USA, LLC 212.0405/16/169051483087 Cylindar
88946/2016 AIRGAS USA, LLC 123.0705/16/169051483087 O2
88946/2016 AIRGAS USA, LLC 241.4905/16/169051483087 Cylindar
88946/2016 AIRGAS USA, LLC 31.4905/16/169051483087 O2
89346/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 2,318.7605/27/1682160834 Med supplies
88946/2016 AIRGAS USA, LLC 274.7005/16/169051483087 O2



Amount

06/09/16

Page 16 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89326/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 510.2005/17/1682150411 Med supplies
89376/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 547.9005/02/1682135350 Med supplies
89406/2016 SAFEWAY 26.6706/07/161606071 Bottled water
89526/2016 LIFE ASSIST 308.0306/08/16754831 EMS Supplies
89466/2016 MED-TECH RESOURCE, INC 58.2805/19/1659992 EMS Supplies
89546/2016 LIFE ASSIST 115.6205/18/16752375 EMS Supplies
89536/2016 LIFE ASSIST 653.2905/16/16751926 EMS Supplies
89366/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 1,420.4305/06/1682140652 Med supplies
89386/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 517.3205/02/1682135351 Med supplies
89336/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 747.6205/20/1682154108 Med supplies
89356/2016 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC 33.7005/31/1682163220 Med supplies

8,140.61Subtotal

522.72.35.1000 EMS Equipment and Tools
88956/2016 EHRESMAN, CARL 56.6904/21/16Amazon Ambulance Bins
89456/2016 LIFE ASSIST 314.9405/26/16753302 05262016la

8,512.24Subtotal

EHRESMAN/Wellness
522.20.31.9000 Wellness Supplies

89016/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 8.6705/18/1692393 Laundry Bins Gym
90076/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 8.6605/20/1692417 Gym supplies

17.33Subtotal

HICKS/COP
522.30.31.1000 Community Outreach Program: OOS

89046/2016 MITCHELL LUMBER CO. 43.4805/16/161605-672247 Life Vest Station
89936/2016 MITCHELL LUMBER CO. 198.3705/27/161605-673553 Life Vest Station
88976/2016 SCOTT MCLENDONS HARDWARE 22.9005/27/1692555 nuts/bolts lifejacket
89926/2016 MITCHELL LUMBER CO. 63.0405/18/161605-672526 Life Vest Station
89916/2016 MITCHELL LUMBER CO. 176.5105/18/161605-672484 Life Vest Station
89946/2016 FASTSIGNS 725.0005/19/1623031391 Life Vest Station

1,229.30Subtotal



Amount

06/09/16

Page 17 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
PATTI/Office Sup
522.10.31.0100 Office & Operating Supplies

89396/2016 QUILL CORPORATION - 241.7406/08/167780155 Toner, file folders, stap
241.74Subtotal

PATTI/Vol Pens
522.20.20.0070 Volunteer Pension and Disability

89316/2016 BOARD FOR VOLUNTEER 90.0006/01/16June 3 volunteers
90.00Subtotal

REESE/PPE
522.20.31.3000 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE): OOS

88966/2016 SEA-WESTERN, INC. 1,959.7805/05/16191335 Bunker Gear
1,959.78Subtotal

522.20.31.5000 Miscellaneous PPE Purchasing
89856/2016 SEA-WESTERN, INC. 60.7505/27/16191810 MORGAN
89866/2016 SEA-WESTERN, INC. 60.7503/25/16190377 MITCHELL

2,081.28Subtotal

522.20.48.1000 PPE Repair and Maintenance
89116/2016 NORTHWEST SAFETY CLEAN  INC 285.4705/25/1616-14014 Advanced PPE Cleaning

2,366.75Subtotal

REESE/Safety
522.20.31.6000 Safety Committee Equipment: OOS

88836/2016 MITCHELL LUMBER CO. 23.8305/14/161605-672145 Dowel Bar
23.83Subtotal

SAFER/Benefits
522.10.20.0011 SAFER- Industrial Insurance

89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 8.3306/30/16 L&I-SAFER Deduction
89736/2016 DEPT OF LABOR & INDUSTRIES 13.2406/30/16 L&I-SAFER Contribution
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -8.3306/30/16 L&I-SAFER

13.24Subtotal

522.10.20.0021 SAFER- Social Security



Amount

06/09/16

Page 18 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 52.7806/30/16 MEDI-SAFER Deduction
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -52.7806/30/16 MEDI-SAFER
89716/2016 COLUMBIA BANK - PAYROLL 52.7806/30/16 MEDI-SAFER Contribution

66.02Subtotal

522.10.20.0031 SAFER- State Retirement
89796/2016 WA PUB EMP RETIREMENT 222.7706/30/16 PER2-SAFER Deduction
89796/2016 WA PUB EMP RETIREMENT 406.9506/30/16 PER2-SAFER Contribution
89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT -222.7706/30/16 PER2-SAFER

472.97Subtotal

522.10.20.0041 SAFER- Benefit Cost DVL
89486/2016 WASHINGTON COUNTIES INS. 131.6006/01/16June Safer

604.57Subtotal

SAFER/Salaries
522.10.10.0002 SAFER- Salaries & Wages

89576/2016 BANK OF AMERICA -  DIRECT 3,640.0006/30/16 VOLCORD
3,640.00Subtotal

SAFER/Training
522.41.49.0002 SAFER- Training - Misc.

89106/2016 FIREFIGHTERS BOOKSTORE, INC 195.54/  / FF2 training
195.54Subtotal

522.45.41.0055 SAFER- IFSAC FF 1 Academy
89516/2016 MASON COUNTY FIRE CHIEFS 5,900.0003/31/16002 2016 Recruit Academy

6,095.54Subtotal

SAFER/Vol Stipen
522.20.49.0001 SAFER- Volunteer Stipends

89646/2016 MULLER, LINDSAY M. 500.0006/30/16 RES-SR
500.00Subtotal

SAFER/WAC
522.71.41.0001 SAFER- Volunteer Physicals

90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Bartlette, Adam
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Henry, Luke



Amount

06/09/16

Page 19 of 19 Period: 6/2016
Accounts: All

RFA General Expense Fund 2016
Detail of Expense Accounts By Manager/Category

VendorPeriod Tran # Ref Number DescriptionRef Date
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Nilsen, Nathaniel
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Nelson, Amber
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Cook, Gabriel
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Macero, Eugene
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Cochran, William
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Nelson, Jessica
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Veazquez, Angel
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Swetkovich, Travis
90066/2016 CASCADE HEALTH SERVICES 72.0004/01/16Audio/Spiro Crowther, Amberlee

792.00Subtotal

Total 285,767.31





















































MOU 6/3/2016  

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN 

THE NORTH MASON REGIONAL FIRE AUTHORITY 
AND 

KRISTINA “TINA” MILLER 
 
• The employment agreement between the North Mason Regional Fire 

Authority (“Authority”) and Kristina Miller (“employee”) was established May 
21, 2013 and expired effective May 21, 2016. 
 

• The Authority wishes to extend the term of this employment agreement from 
date of expiration until August 19, 2016.    

 
• This MOU will take effect at the date of signature by both parties. 

  
 
Agreed to on this 3rd day of June, 2016 
 
 
 
__________________________    _____________________ 
Beau Bakken, Fire Chief     Kristina Miller 
North Mason Regional Fire Authority   Volunteer Coordinator 
 
 
__________________________     
Kelley McIntosh, Board Chair 
 
 
__________________________     
Brook Quigley, Commissioner 
 
 
__________________________     
Dan Kewish, Commissioner 
 
 
__________________________     
Robert Miller, Commissioner 
 
 
__________________________     
Paul Severson, Commissioner 


	NMRFA June Agenda 2016
	NMRFA Meeting Minutes 5.10.2016
	NMRFA Meeting Minutes 5.17.2016
	June 2016 Voucher Cover Sheet
	June 2016 Voucher Transactions
	June 2016 Expense Summary
	June 2016 Expense Detail
	16.05.06 AIA B101 Owner-Arch Contract
	16.05.06 Exhibit A-C
	MOU- TMiller

